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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD JUN 1 4 2012
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

EALTH FACILITIES &
SECTION |. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION. AND CERTIFICATIgggViCES QEVIEW BOARD
This Section must be completed for all projects. ORIGINAL
Factiity/Project Identification
Facitlity Nama: Genesis Medical Park Moline
Street Address: Please see Exhibit A to Deed at Attachment 2.
City and Zip Code: Please see ExhibRt A to Deed at Aftachment 2.
County: Rock [sland Health Service Area: 10 Health Planning Area: 10
Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].
Exact Legal Name: Genesis Health System, dfb/a Genesis Medical Center, lllinl Campus
Address: 801 1l Drive, Siivis, ITinois 61282
-Name of Registered Agent: Mary Charlene Loding
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Doug Cropper
CEO Address: 801 lllini Drive, Silvis, llinois 61282 -
Telephone Number: (563) 421-6510
Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant Please see Attachment -1.
K Non-profit Corporation 1 Partnership
] For-profit Corporation O Governmental
O Limited Liability Company O Sote Proprietorship O Other’
o Corporations and lirnited liability companies must provide an lilinois ¢ertificate of good
gtanding.
o Parinerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each pariner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Primary Contact
|Person to receive all correspondence or inquiries during the review period]

Namae: Sam Vinson

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Ungaretti & Haris, LLP

Address: 70 W, Madison Ave., Chicago, llinois, 60602

Telephone Number:(312] 977-4388

E-mail Address: svinsor@uhlaw.com

Fax Number: {312) 977-4405

Additional Contact

[Person wha is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]

Namae: Valeria Breslin Montague

Title: Attorney

Company Name: Ungaretti & Harrls, LLP

Address: 70 W. Madison Ave., Chicago, lllincis 0602
Telephone Number: (312) 977-4485

E-mail Address: vbmontague@uhlaw.com

Fax Number:{312) 977-4405
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ILLINGIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT. May 2010 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Parson to receive all corespondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE

EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960 ‘Genesis Medical Park

Name: Florence Spyrow

Title: Senior Vice President, Genesls Health System & Praesident, GMC - Ilfini

Company Name: Genesis Health System, Genesis Medical Center

Address: 801 lliinl Drive, Silvis, lllinois 61282

Telephone Number: (309} 281-4012

E-mail Address: SpyrowF@genesishealth.com

Fax Number: {309) 281-4399

Site Ownership Please see Attachment -2,
[Provide this information for each applicable site}

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: Genssis Health System

Address of Site Owner: 801 llini Drive, Silvig, (llinois 61282

Street Address or Legal Description of Site: Please see attached.
Proof of ownership or control of the sfte ia to be provided as Attachment 2, Examples of proof of ownership
are property tax statement, tax assessor's documentation, deed, notarized statement of the corporation

attestlngto ownershlp. an optlcm to Iease, a Ietter af Intent to Iease ora Iease

Operating Identity/Licensee Please see Aftachment -3.
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: Genesis Health System, dfb/a Genesls Medical Center, Illini Campus

Address: 801 Illini Drive, Siivig, lllincis 81282

2] Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
O Far-profit Corporation 0 Governmeantal
O Limited Liabitity Company O Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an !liinois Certificate of Good Standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limlted partner.

o Persons with 5 parcent or greater intergst in the licensee must be identified with the % of

Organizational Relationships Please see Attachment 4.

Provide {for each co-applicant) an organlzationat chart containing the name and relatlonship of any
person or éntity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity Is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the Interest and the amount and type of any
ﬁnancial contribution.
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ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edltlon

Flood Plain Requirements Please see Attachment -5.
{Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities In speclal flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floedplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.llinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the
requirements of Illinois xecutlve Order #2005-5 (htt) J’Mww hfsrb.lllinois,
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Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements Please ses Attachment -8.
[Refer to application instructions.]

Provida documantation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Histaric Rasources
Praservation Act
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DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
Chaclk those applicable - refar to Part 1110.40 and Pari 1420.20(b)]

Part 1120 Applicability or Classification:
Part 1110 Classification: [Check one only.]
O Substantive [7J Part 1120 Not Applicable
O Category A Project
X Non-substantive &) Category B Project
O DHS or DVA Project
Pags 3




ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

2, Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

Genesis Health System, d/bfa Genesis Medical Center, lllini Campus ("Applicant”) is proposing to lease space in a medical
office building ("MOB") to provide health services to improve the health care and well being of the Western lllinois
community. The project will provide convenient access to physician services, a convenient care clinic, a pharmacy, and
durable medical equipment {"DME") services. The MOB campus will contain walking and jogging paths, as well as a park-
like area for use by residents of the community. The park-like area and walking/jogging paths will be located on reclaimed
Brownfield land. The Applicant is reclaiming and recycling this portion of the property for recreational purposes in order to
create a place for the treatment and prevention of illnesses and chronic conditions.

The Applicant is proposing to lease 67% of the space in the 47,280 gross square feet ("GSF") MOB, Genesis Medical Park
Moline, constructed and owned by Moline Physicians, LLC {"Developer”), a subsidiary of Frauenshuh HealthCare Real
Estate Solutions. The MOB will be located on the reaf estate parcel described in Exhibit A to the Deed that appears at
Attachment 2 and will be predominantly used as physician office space.

Although the MOB is primarily for physician office space, the MOB wilt include the following nonclinical areas, as the MOB is
not associated with any health care facility license:

1. A convenient care clinic with a laboratory and general radiology services that is not associated with a hospital license;
2. Pharmacy and DME space that is not associated with a hospital license.

The convenient care clinic that will be located in the MOB is being relocated from its existing location at 2350 41st Street,
Moline, lllinois 61265. The relocation will include transferring the clinic's general radiology equipment to the new MOB
location.

The project also includes essential infrastructure such as lobbies, stairs, elevators, circulation, and electrical/mechanical
spaces.

The MOB will not be a health care facility as defined in 20 ILCS 3960. Since a MOB does not have any beds, this project
will not affect or change bed capacity.

This project is non-substantive because the MOB will house physician office practices excluded from the Health Facilities
Planning Act ("Act") with certain diagnostic equipment that is nonclinical.




ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Project Costs and Sources of Funds --Genesis Health System (Applicant) Please see Attachment -7,

Complete the following table listing all costs {refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must
equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS* CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Preplanning Costs

Site Survey and Soil Investigation

Site Preparation 2,544,013
Off Site Work

New Construction Contracts 802,845
Modernization Contracts

Contingencies 500,000
ArchitecturaEngineering Fees 210,000

Consulting and Other Fees

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction
contracts)

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project

related)
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment 880,471
Other Costs To Be Capitalized 1,960,244
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS 6,897,573
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities 6,897,573
Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

Governmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

NOTE ITEMIZATION OF EACH LINE ITEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT-7, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER
THE LAST PAGE OF, TI-lE APPLICATION FORM. - .

*All PrOJect Costs and Sources of Funds are Nongclinical, as the facility is a Medical Offlce Buiiding not associated
with a healthcare facility's license.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Project Costs and Sources of Funds --Moline Physicians, LLC {Developer) Please see Aftachment -7.

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a
project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by iease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must
equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS" CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs
Site Survey and Soil Investigaticn 40,000 40,000
Site Preparation
Off Site Work
7,442,194 7,442,194

New Construction Contracts

Modernization Contracts

Contingencies 157,783 157,783

Architectural/Engineering Fees 341,000 341,000

Consulting and Other Fees 286,200 286,200

Movable or Other Equipment (notin construction

contracts)

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

:g:e; tg\é?rest Expense During Construction (project 264,648 264,643

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment

Other Costs To Be Capitalized 371,539 371,539

Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding

land}

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS 8,903,354 8,803,364
SOURCE OF FUNDS** CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL

Cash and Securities

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues {project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

Govemmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources
TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

NOTE: iTEPId'IZATIOH‘l OF EACH LINE ITEM MUST BE PROVIDED AT ATTACHMENT.7, IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER
. THE LAST PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM. -

Ve -
AR

*All Project Costs and Sources of Funds are Nonclinical, as the facility is a Medical Office Building not associated with
a heailthcare facility's license.

**Per Mike Constantino, the Source of Funds section is not applicable, as the Developer is not an Applicant or Co-Applicant.
Please see the Narrative Dascription for additional information.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2040 Editlon

Related Project Costs

Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project Kives [ No
Purchase Price:  $_1.875,000
Fair Market Value: $_1.875,000

The project involves the establishment of a new facility or a new category of servica*
O ves [ No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (inciuding

operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $ 1.848,000 .
*The project creates a medical office building facllity but not a heatth care facility under the Health Facllitied
Planning Act or Rules.
Project Status and Completion Schedules Please sea Attachment -8.
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

3 None or not applicable [ Pretiminary

X1 Schematics [ Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140); _July 1, 2013

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

(7] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[J Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent "certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencias

State Agency Submittals
Are the foliowing submittals up {o date as applicable:
X] Cancer Registry
&iaPoORS
] All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports besn
submitted
X1 All reports regarding outstanding permits

Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being
deamed incompiete.
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ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

Cost Space Requirements Please see Attachment -8,

Provide In the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage, either DGSF or BGSF, must be identified. The sum of the department costs
MUST equal the total estimated project costs. [ndicate if any space is being reallocated for a different
purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area's portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feot
That Is:

Modernized As ls

Gross Square Feet

Vacated
Space

New

Dapt. / Area Cost Existing | Proposed Const.

REVIEWABLE
Medical Surgical
Intensive Care
Diagnostic
Radlology

MRI

Total Clinical

b

Iz

©

REVIEWABLE
Administrative
Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

Ry

| et ey R T e SRy
fAEREND SUMENTAHON ASATTACHMENT-S INNUMERIC SEQUENTIAL QRDERAAY
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ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FQR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization NOT APPLICABLE -- No health care facilities are part of this projsct.

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Compiete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
totals for each bed service. Any bed capacily discrepancy from tha Inventory will rasult in the
application belng deemed incomplete.

FACILITY NAME: CITY:

REPORTING PERICD DATES: From: to:

Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beads Changes Beads

Medica¥Surgical

Qbstetrics

Pediatrics

Intensive Care

Comprehensive Physical
Rehatilitation

Acute/Chronic Mental lliness

Neonatal Intensive Care

General Long Term Care

Speclalized Long Tern Care

Long Term Acute Care

Qther {[Identify}

TOTALS:
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors,

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the saole
manger or member when two or mere managers or members do not exist),

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners {or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries {or the sole beneficiary when two ar more
beneficiaries do not exist}; and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

Genesis Heath System,
This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of _d/b/a Genesis Medical Center, lllini Campus *
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllincis Health Facilities Planning Act,
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity, The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or wilt be paid upon request.

G fet, LD, VA

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE % 7{
é}Mjf C‘ Wﬁ‘ /'S/ EZI-/‘H V‘ - 7‘U
PRINTED'NAME ” , PRINTED NAME
rf Jirda = e (hpgrmend T axdl MEM Ger
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Naotarization: Notarization:

Subs bed and m to before me Subseribed and swgrn to before me
this dayo He 20\ thisg"“ dayofi é;]d“, o] S
e K Lot

Signature of Notary v Signature of Notary
Seal Seal
Julie I Weaver
hotarisl Seel - State of lowa l 3
*Ingg m:bmnirr.}as- ._;-., of the applicant =
MH e §
3
wmm&m’

10
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

SECTION Il - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Sectign is applicable to all projects except thase that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives Please see Attachment -11.

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required informatlon:
BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. A listing of all health care facilitles owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and cerlification if
applicable.

2. A certlfied listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned andfor operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH acgess to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official racords of DPH or othar State agencies; the licansing or
coriification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of naticnally recognized accreditation
crganizations. Failure to provide such authorlzation shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4, If, during a given calsndar year, an applicant submits more than one applicatien for parmit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the information requirements of
this criterion. |n such instances, the applicant ghall attest the information has been previcusly provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occumed regarding the
infarmation that has bean previously provided. The applicant is able to submit armendments to previousty
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.
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"PURPOSE OF PROJECT Plgase see Attachment -12.

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care ar well-being of the
market area poputation to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.

3. Identify the existing probiems or issues that need to be addrassad, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examplas of documentation.]

4. Cite the gources of the Information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population's
health status and well-belng.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurabls objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgradai:i if any. For facllity projects, ingtude

statements of age and condition and regulatory citations If any. For equipment being replaced, Inciude rapair and
maintenance records.
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{PAGETOF-THERPPLICATIONIFORM FEAGH! ﬁEM»{1§3} BE IDENTIFIED INATTACH
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ILLINGIS HEALTH FAGILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 201¢ Edition

ALTERNATIVES pjoase see Attachment -13.
1) {dentify ALL of the altematives t¢ the proposed project:

Alternative oplions must include:

A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
ontities to mest all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utitizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and

D) Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected,

2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options, The
comparison shall addrass issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits In bath the short term (within one to thres years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or sttuation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED,

3 The applicant shall provide empirical avidence, incluging quantified sutcome data that
verlifies improved quallty of care, as available,
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edition

SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE

Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/She!l Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information: NOT APPLICABLE; THE APPLICANT 1S NOT

SIZE OF PROJECT:

excessive. This must be a narrative.

documenting one of the fellowing::

needs, as supporied by published data or studies;

following format with Attachment 14,

1. Document that the amount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF sténdards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational

b. The existing facility's physical cenfiguration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B,

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that resulls in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepanciss from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the

LEASING ANY CLINICAL SPACE.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/IDGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

--.

L

£

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION: NOT APPLICABLE; NO PORTION OF THIS PR
SERVICES, FUNCTIONS, OR EQUIPMENT WITH UTILIZATION STAN DARDS OR
This criterion Is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that Involve services, functions or equipment ?_CCUPAN CY

for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Docurnent that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or eguipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the ratlonale that supports the prajections must be

UTILIZATION

(PATIENT DAYS)
{TREATMENTS)
ETC.

DEPT.J HISTCRICAL PROJECTED

SERVICE UTILIZATION UTILIZATION | S8TANDARD | STANDARD?

STATE MET

S EACATT
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ILLINQIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Edlition

UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE: Piease see Attachment -16.
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross sgquare footage of the propased shell space;

2. The anficipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
depariment, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical sccupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a, Historical utilizatlon for the area for the latest five-year perlod for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed
into operation.

ASSURANCES: Please see Attachment -17.
Submit the foliowing:
1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSR8 a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the calegories of service
involved.

2, The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application ({to develop and utiflize the subject
shell space)} will be submitted; and

3. The anticipated date when the shel! space will be completed and piaced into operation.
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ILLINCIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERYICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- May 2010 Editlon

The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guarantesing the funding of the project If the applicant has a bond rating of A- or batter from
Fltch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody’s (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submitta) of the application):

» Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria
«  Sectlon $120.130 Financial Viabllity - Review Critarla Please see Aftachment -39 for proof of bond rating.

» Section 1120.140 Eccnomic Feaslbllity - Review Criteria, subsaction {a)

VI, - 1120,120 - Avallability of Funds

The applicant shall documant that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficlent financial resources from the following
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

a) Cash and Securllles - statements (e.g., audited financial staternents, Istters from financial
institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1} the amaunt of cash and secusities avaliable for the prolect, including the
identification of any security, its valve and avallabliity of such funds; and

2 interest to be eamed on depreclation account funds or to be sarmed on any
asset from the date of applicant'a submisaion through projsct complation;

b} Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledgas showing anticipated
- recelpts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross recelpts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests — verification of the dollar amount, identfficatlon of any conditions of use, and
[ the estimated tima table of receipts;

d} Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the deb! time period, variable
- or permanent Interest rates over the debt time perlod, and the enlicipated repaymant schedula) for
any Intertm and for the permanent financing proposed to fund tha preject, Including:

L)) For general obligation bends, proof of passags of the required referandum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue tha bonds and
wvidence uf the dollar amount of the Issue, including any discounting

anticipated;

2} For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specifled amount and
intarest rate;

3 For morigages, a letter from the prospaciive lender attesting to the expeciation

of making the loan In the amount and {ime Indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions assoclated with the mortgege, auch as, but not
(imited to, adjustable Interest ratas, bafloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a capy of the lease, including all the tems and condltions,
including any purchase optlens, any capital Improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any opticn to lease, a copy of the option, including aft terms and conditicns.

8} Governrmentel Appropriations - a copy of the appropriation Act or ardinance accompanied by a
- statement of funding avallability from an officlal of the governmantal unit, if funds ara to be made
avellable from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resalution or other action of the govemmental
unit sttesting !o this intent;

L] Grants - a leftar from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
- tima of receipt;
g All Other Funds and Sources ~ verification of the amount end type of any other funds that witl be

- usad for the project.

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE
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X, 0.130 - Fi ial Viabili

All the applicants and co-applicants shall ba identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding {sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of partficipation in that funding.

Financial VI Iver

The applicant Is not required to submit financial viability ratios if;

1. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through Internal sources

2. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is Insured or anticipated to be
Insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

3. The appicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Walver for information to be provided
SAPPEND DOCUMENTATION ASATTACHMENT-40, . IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL*ORDER'AFTER THE'LAST
PK‘GE DF—;THE“QPPLIC)\TION ORM. A : T V.

L

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the lates! three years for which audited financial statemants ara available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utllization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does nat have facility speciflc financlal statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consoiidated financial statersents, the system's viabllity ratios sha!l be provided. If the health care
system includes one of more hospitals, the system’s viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards,

Currant Ratic

Net Margin Percentage

Parcent Debt to Total Capltalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheats utiiized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable fine item amounts from {he financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for gach,

2. Variance

Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shali document that another organization,
public or private, shall assume the legal respansibllity to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

ENTAT% I NOMERICAEK RD *AFTJERJ‘
; RN 3

Page 51
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X, 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility
This saection is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A, Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing armangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1} That the tota! estimated projact costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including Investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
recelpts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated projact costs and related costs will be funded In total or In part by
borrowing because:

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for ail other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing Investments, and the
sxisting investments being retaired may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period,

B. Conditions of Debt Financing NOT APPLICABLE
This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. - The applicant shall

document that he conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an atthorized reprassntative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1 That the selected form of dabt financing for the project will ba at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additlonal Indebledness, tarm (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That tha project involves (in total or In part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with [easing a facllity or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipmant,

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs Please see Attachment -42.
Read the criterion and provide the following:
1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost

and square foctage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following farmat (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B c D E | F G H
Department Totat
{iist below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq, Ft, Gross 3q, Ft. Coenst. $ Mod. § Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* | Mod. Cirg.* AxC) (BxE) (G+H)
Contingency
TOTALS

* Include the percantage (%) of space far circulation
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D. Projected Operating Costs  p|gacq cap Attachment -42.

The applicant shall provide the projected diract annual operating costs (In current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unlt of service) for the first fult fiscal yaar at target utilization but no more than two years

following project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
for the service,

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capltal Costs Plaase see Attachment -42.

The applicant shall provide the total prejected annual caplital costs (in current dollars per equivalent

patient day) for the first full figcal year at target utlization but no more than twa years following project
com letion

tl ER[QGEUEN ALrDRDE&R"{gE
i S ﬁuﬂ'ﬂig S ‘r.mﬁf'-ﬁ?’: _"3-.’?:

XL Safety Net iImpact Statement NOT APPLICAB_%% F’ROJECT !S NOT A SUBSTANTIVE OR
DISCONTINUATION PROJECT

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the follewing must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PROJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essentlal safety net services in tha community, to the extent that It is feasible for an
applicant 1o have such knowledge,

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net sarvices, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discortinuation of a faclilty or service might impact the remaining safety net providers In a given community, #
reasonably known by the applicant,

Safaty Net impact Statements shall also include ajl of the following:

1. Fer the 3 fiscal ysars prior to the application, a cartification describing the amount of charity cane provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospltal applicants ahall be In accordance with the reporting reguirements for charity cara reporting In the

llincis Community Benefits Act. Nen-hospital applicants shali repart charity care, at cost, In accordance with an appropriate
mathodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal yaars prior ta tha applicatian, a cartification of the amount of care provided to Medicaldpatients. Hospital and non-
hospita! applicants shall provide Medicaid {information in a manner conslstent with the information reported each year to the lflinois
Gepartmant of Publis Health regarding "Inpatiants and Qutpatients Served by Payor Squrce” and "Inpatient and Cutpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source” as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospltal Profila,

3. Any information the applicant belleves is directly relevant to safety net services, including information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service,

A table in the following format must be providsd as part of Attachment 43,

Safety Net information per PA 98-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patiants) Yeaar Yoar Year
- {npatient
Qutpationt
Total
Charity {cost In dollars)
_Inpatient
Outpatiant
Totsl
MEDICAID
Medicald (# of patients) ~ Vear Year Year
_Inpatient
__Outpatient
Total
Page 63
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Madicald (revenue)

Inpatient

Outpatient

Xl Charity Care Information pigo¢p see Attachment <44.

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

of charity care and the ratio ¢f that charity care cost to net patient revenuse.

the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3880/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.
A tablg in the following format must be provided for all facliities as part of Attachment 44,

1. All appYeanis and co-applicants ghall Indicate the emount of charity care for the latest three audlted fiscal years, the cost

2 If the applicant owns or operates one or mere facilities, the reporting shall be for sach individual facility located in Minois. If
charity care costs are reported on a cansolidated basis, the applicant shall provide decumentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charlty care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and tha ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility tnder review,

3. it the epplicant s not an existing facility, it shall submit the faclity’s projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projacted retlo of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a health care faciiity for which the provider does not expect to recelve payment from

CHARITY CARE

Yoar Yaar

Yaar

Net Patlant Ravanus

Amount of Charity Care {charges)

Cost of Charity Care

Page 54
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After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the

attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

NO.

ATTACHMENT

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS

PAGES

Applicant/Coapplicant Identification including Certificate of Good
Standing

21-22

Site Ownership

23-39

Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be
identified with the % of ownership.

40-41

Organizational Relationships (Crganizational Chart) Certificate of
Good Standing Efe.

42-43

Flood Plain Requirements

44-45

Historic Preservation Act Requirements

46-47

Project and Sources of Funds ltemization

48-52

Obligation Document if required

53-56

Cost Space Requirements

o/

Discontinuation

Background of the Applicant

58-62

Purpase of the Project

63-66

Alternatives to the Project

67-68

Size of the Project

Project Service Utilization

Unfinished or Shell Space

70

Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space

71

Master Design Project

Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific:

Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Qbstetrics, ICU

Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation

Acute Menta! lliness

Neonata! Intensive Care

Open Heart Surgery

Cardiac Catheterization

In-Center Hemodialysis

Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery

General Long Term Care

Specialized Long Term Care

Selected Organ Transplantation

Kidney Transplantation

Subacute Care Hospital Model

Post Surgical Recovery Care Center

Children's Community-Based Health Care Center

Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center

Long Term Acute Care Hospital

Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service

Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

Financial and Economic Feasibility:

39

Availability of Funds

72-134

40

Financial YWaiver

41

Financial Viability

42

Economic Feasibility

135-137

43

Safety Net Impact Statement

44

Charity Care Information

138-139

Page 55
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ATTACHMENT -1
Illinois Certificate of Good Standing

2208359-2 Attachment I, Page2 :




* File Number 5530-200-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

GENESIS HEALTH SYSTEM, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 22, 1988, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT

OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMESTIC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Ilinois, this S5TH

day of JUNE AD. 2012

I_ : ¥ l:;",'.
' ,
Authentlcation #: 4215701224 . Q M

Authenticate et hitp:/Awww.cyberdrivelllinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE

Attachment 1, Page 2
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ATTACHMENT -2
Proof of Ownership

The Genesis Medical Park Moline medical office building ("MOB") will be constructed on land
owned by Genesis Health System, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation ("Genesis"). A copy of
the Corporation Warranty Deed ("Deed") is attached to show Genesis’ ownership of the land. A
legal description of the site appears at Exhibit A to the Deed. A copy of the ground lease letter
of intent ("Ground Lease LOI"), also showing Genesis' ownership of the land, is separately
attached hereto.

Genesis intends to lease the land to Moline Physicians, LLC ("Developer"), an affiliate of
Frauenshuh HealthCare Real Estate Solutions, as evidenced by the Ground Lease LOI. The
Developer will finance the construction of the MOB and will own the building after construction
is completed. The Developer plans to lease 67% of space in the MOB to Genesis. A copy of the
space lease letter of intent ("Space Lease LOI") between Genesis and the Developer is attached.

2208359-2 Attachment 2, page 1
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- CORPORATION

WARRANTY DEED
THIS INDENTURE
WITNESSETH, That the
Grantor,

GENESIS HEALTH SYSTEM,
an lowa Nonprofit Corporation,
(as successor by merger and
name change to GENESIS
ILLINOIS PROPERTIES, LL.C)

of Davenport, lowa, and duly
authorized to transact business
in the State where the following
described real estate is located,

for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars, and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and pursuant to authority
given by the Board of Directors of said corporation, CONVEYS and WARRANTS to
GENESIS HEALTH SYSTEM, an IHinois Not-For-Profit corporation, whose address
is 801 Wini Dr., Silvis, IL 61282,

the real estate descrihed on the attached Exhibit "A”

Tax Parcel Number: See Attached
situated in the County of Rock Island in the State of lllinois.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Grantor has caused its corporate seal to be hereto

affixed, and has caused its name to be signed to these presents by its President and
CEO, this 31 day of May 2012.

GENESIS HEALTH SYSTEM
An lowa Nonprofit Corporation

Byy

Douglas PP Cropper,
President and CEQ

Attachment 2, Page 2
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STATE OF IOWA )
¥SS:
COUNTY OF SCOTT }

This instrument was acknowledged before me on May 31, 2012 by
Douglas P. Cropper as President and CEO of GENESIS HEALTH SYSTEM, an lowa

Nonprofit Corporation,
Notary Pubiic
}5*}'?‘% LAURA . WoLal . |
Address Tax Bills to: PN | Seson b 1804

Genesis Health System
Attn: Penelope L. Soucie
1227 East Rusholme Street
Davenport, IA 52803

This Instrument was prepared by and after recording return to:
T. F. Olt ill, Lane & Waterman LLP, 220 North Main St., Ste. 600, Davenport, A 52801

AFFIX TRANSFER TAX STAMP
OR
"Exempt under provisions of Paragraph
Section 4, Real Estate Transfer Tax Act.

Date Buyer, Seller or Representative

Attachment 2, Page 3
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EXHIBIT "A"

TRACT 1 2729 41" St., Moline, IL 61265

Starting at a point One hundred seventy-five (175) feet South of the Northeast corner of the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence West, Three hundred (300) feet parallel to
the Section line; thence South, One hundred (155) feet; thence East, Three hundred (300) feet;
thence North, One hundred fifty-five (155) feet to the place of beginning, located in the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section Number Ten (10), Township Number
Seventeen (17) North Range Number One (1) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian; situated in
the County of Rock Island and State of Illinois.

Tax Parcel No, South Moline 208-6
Approximate acreage/square footage: 0.904 Acres  Approximately 37,210 sq. fi.
TRACT 2

Starting at a point Three hundred thirty (330) feet South of the Northeast corner of the Northeast
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence West, Three hundred (300) feet parallel to the Section
line; thence South, One hundred fifty-five (155) feet; thence East, Three hundred (300) feet;
thence North, One hundred fifty-five (155) feet to the place of beginning, located in the
Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section Number Ten (10),
Township Number Seventeen (17) North, Range One (1) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian;
situated in the County of Rock Island and State of lllinois.

Tax Parcel No. South Moline 208-7
Approximate acreage/square footage: 0.903 Acres Approximately 38,414 sq. ft.
TRACT 3

The South S0 feet of the West 125 feet thereof, of the following described parcel, to-wit:
Starting at a point Four hundred Eighty-five (485) feet South of the Northeast corner of the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence West, Three hundred (300} feet parallel to
the Section line; thence South One hundred fifty-five (155) feet; thence East, Three hundred
(300) feet; thence North, One hundred fifty-five (155) feet to the place of beginning, located in
the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section Number Ten (10},
Township Number Seventeen (17) North, Range Number One (1) West of the Fourth Principal
Meridian, situated in the County of Rock Island and State of Illinois.

Tax Parcel No. South Moline 208-8
Approximate acreage/square footage: Approximately 5,839 sq. ft
TRACT 4

Starting at a point Four hundred eighty-five (485) feet South of the Northeast corner of the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence West Three hundred (300) feet parallel to the
Section line; thence South One hundred (155) feet; thence East Three hundred (300) feet; thence
North One hundred (155) feet to the place of beginning, located in the Northeast Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (NW1/4) of Section Number Ten (10), Township Number Seventeen (17)
North, Range Number One (1) West of the Fourth Principal Meridian; situated in the County of

Attachment 2, Page 4
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Rock Island and State of Hlinois; EXCEPTING THEREFROM, The South 50 feet of the West
125 feet thereof;, situated in the County of Rock Island and State of [Hinois.

Tax Parcel No. South Moline 208-8-A
Approximate acreage/square footage: Approximately 35,487 sq. .
TRACT S 2805 41" St., Moline, IL 61265

Starting at a point Four hundred eighty-five (485) feet North of the Southeast corner of the
Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter; thence West Three hundred (300) feet; thence North
One hundred fifty-five (155) feet; thence East Three hundred (300) feet; thence South One
hundred fifty-five (155) feet to the place of beginning, located in the Northeast Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of Section Number 10, Township Number 17 North, Range Number | West
of the Fourth Principal Meridian.

Tax Parcel No. South Moline 208-9

Approximate acreage/square footage: 1 Acre Approximately 39,176 sq. ft.

TRACT 6 2829 41* St., Moline, IL 61265

Starting at a point Three hundred thirty (330) feet North of the Southeast corner of the Northeast
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section Ten (10), thence West Three hundred (300) feet;
thence North One hundred fifty-five (155) feet; thence East Three hundred (300) feet; thence
South One hundred fifty-five (155} feet to the place of beginning, located in the Northeast
Quarter (1/4) of the Northwest Quarter of Section Number Ten (10), Township Number
Seventeen (17) North, Range Number One (1) West of the Fourth (4th) Principal Meridian;
situated in the County of Rock Island in the State of Illinois; subject to all public and private

rights of way.

Tax Parcel No. South Moline 208-11

Approximate acreage/square footage: 0.952 Acres  Approximately 41,469 sq. ft.
TRACT 7 2825 38" St., Moline, IL 61265

Part of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 10,
Township 17 North, Range 1 West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, City of Moline, County of
Rock Island, State of Illinois described as follows;

Commencing at the Northwest corner of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of said
Northwest Quarter; thence North 88 degrees 17 minutes 24 seconds East along the North line of
the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 660.00 feet,
thence South 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds East, a distance of 25.00 feet to the Point of
Beginning; thence North 88 degrees 17 minutes 24 seconds East parallel to the North line of said
South Half, a distance of 300.00 feet; thence South 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds East
parallel to the West line of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of said Northwest Quarter, a
distance of 311.44 feet; thence South 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of
300.00 feet; thence North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds West parallel to the West line of the
South Half of the Northeast Quarter of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 312.45 feet fo the
Point of Beginning; the above described real estate contains 2.148 acres, more or less. For the

Attachment 2, Page 5
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purpose of this description the South line of the Northeast Quarter of said Northwest Quarter has
been assigned the bearing of South 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds West.

Tex Parcel No. Part of South Moline 208-3

Approximate acreage/square footage: {South Moline 208-3 is 10.73 Acres/Approx.
465,839 sq. ft.)

TRACT 8 - DELETED

TRACT % 2829 41* St, Moline, IL 61265

Starting at a point Three hundred thirty (330) feet North of the Southeast corner of the Northeast
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section Ten (10); thence West Three hundred (300) feet;
thence South One hundred (155) feet; thence East Three hundred (300) feet; thence North One
hundred fifty-five (155) feet to the place of beginning, located in the Northeast Quarter (1/4) of
the Northwest Quarter of Section Number Ten (10), Township number Seventeen (17) North,
Range Number One (1) West of the Fourth (4th) Principal Meridian; EXCEPT That portion used
or dedicated for Road purposes; situated in the County of Rock Island, in the State of Hiinois.
Tax Parcel No, South Moline 208-13

Approximate acreage/square footage: Approximately 40,070 sq. ft.

TRACT 10 2730 36" St., Moline, YL 61265
Lot 3 in Ferry's Subdivision located in the City of Moline, Illinois; situated in the County of
Rock Istand and State of Illinois.

Tax Parcel No, South Moline 12585
Approximate acreage/square footage: Approximately 123,462 sq. ft.
TRACT i1 3813 28" Ave., Moline, IL 61265

Lot 4 in Ferry's Subdivision located in the City of Moline, Illinois; situated in the County of
Rock Island and State of Illinois,

Tax Parcel No. South Moline 12586
Approximate acreage/square footage: Approximately 113,564 sq. ft.
TRACT 12 2751 41" St., Moline, IL 61265

Lot Number Five (5) in Ferry's Subdivision, located in the City of Moline, Hlinois; situated in
Rock Island County and State of Illinois, commonly known as 2751 41st Street, Moline, Illinois.
Tax Parce] No. South Moline 12587

Approximate acreage/square footage: * Approximately 94,153 sq. ft.

TRACT 13 2825 38™ St., Moline, IL 61265

Part of the South Half of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 10,
Township 17 North, Range 1 West of the Fourth Principal Menchan, City of Moline, County of
Rock Island, State of Illinois described as follows:;

Attachment 2, Page B
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Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Northwest Quarter of said Northwest Quarter; thence
North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds West along the East line of the South Half of the
Northwest Quarter of said Northwest Quarter, a distance of 320.00 feet to the Point of beginning;
thence South 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of 495.21 feet to the East line of
Rolling Hills Addition; thence North 0] degree 49 minutes 14 seconds West along said East line,
a distance of 341.69 feet to the South line of the premises conveyed to the County Board of
School Trustees of Rock Island County, Hlinois, recorded as Document No. 648168 in the Rock
Island County Recorder's Office; thence North 88 degrees 11 minutes 33 seconds East along said
South line, a distance of 496.24 feet to the East line of the Northwest Quarter of said Northwest
Quarter; thence South 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds East along said East line, a distance of
340.88 feet to Point of Beginning; The above described Real Estate contains 3.884 acres, more or
less. For the purpose of this description the East line of the South Half of the Northwest Quarter
of said Northwest Quarter has been assigned the bearing of North 01 degree 38 minutes 52
seconds West.

Tax Parcel No. Part of South Moline 208-3

Approximate acreage/square footage: (South Moline 208-3 is 10.73 Acres/Approx.
465,839 sq. ft.)

TRACT 14 2825 38" St., Moline, IL 61265
Part of Lot 2 of Ferry's Subdivision in the City of Moline, County of Rock Island, State of
Illinois, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest comer of said Lot 2; thence North 01 degree 38 minutes 52
seconds West along the West line of said Lot 2, a distance of 320,00 feet to the Point of
Beginning; thence continuing North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds West along said West line,
a distance of 340.88 feet to the Southeast corner of the premises conveyed to the County Board
of Schoo! Trustees of Rock Island County, recorded as Document No. 648168 in the Rock Island
County Recorder's Office; thence North 02 degrees 02 minutes 02 seconds West along said West
line, a distance of 320.88 feet; thence North 88 degrees 13 minutes 53 seconds East, a distance of
25.00 feet; thence South 02 degrees 02 minutes 02 seconds East, a distance of 305.70 feet;
thence North 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 129.00 feet; thence South 02
degrees 02 minutes 02 seconds East, a distance of 25.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 05
minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 146,00 feet; thence South 01 degree 38 minutes 52
seconds East, a distance of 200.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds West, a
distance of 16.29 feet; thence South 01 degree 54 minutes 06 seconds East, a distance of 140.00
feet; thence South 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of 284.33 feet to the Point
of Beginning, The above described real estate contains 111,255 square feet, more or less. For the
purpose of this description the West line of said Lot 2 has been assigned the bearing of North 01
degree 38 minutes 52 seconds West,

Tax Parcel No, Part of South Moline 208-3

Approximate acreage/square footage: (South Moline 208-3 is 10.73 Acres/Approx.
465,839 sq. ft.)

TRACT 15 2825 38" St., Moline, IL 61265
Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 10, Township 17 North, Range
1 West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, City of Moline, County of Rock Island, State of Illinois,
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described as follows: Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Northeast Quarter of said
Northwest Quarter; thence North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds West along the East line of
the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, a distance of 660.00 feet; thence North 88
degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 300.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence
North 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 360.00 feet; thence South 01 degree
38 minutes 52 seconds East, a distance of 340.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 05 minutes 54
seconds West, a distance of 151.67 feet; thence North 01 degree 54 minutes 05 seconds West, a
distance of 140.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of
207.71 feet; thence North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds West, a distance of 200.00 feet to the
Point of Beginning. The above described real estate contains 2.141 acres, more or less. For the
purpose of this description the West line of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of said
Northwest Quarter has been assigned the bearing of North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds
West.

Tax Parcel No. Part of South Moline 208-3
Approximate acreage/square footage: {South Moline 208-3 is 10.73 Acres/Approx.
465,839 sq. ft.)

TRACT 16 - DELETED
TRACT 17-DELETED

TRACT 18

Part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 10, Township 17 North, Range
1 West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, City of Moline, County of Rock Island, State of Illinois
described as follows: Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Northeast Quarter of said
Northwest Quarter; thence North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds West along the East line of
the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, a distance of 660.00 feet; thence North 88
degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 300.00 feet; thence South 01 degree 38
minutes 52 seconds East, a distance of 200.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence North 88
degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 207.71 feet; thence South 01 degree 54
minutes 06 seconds East, a distance of 140.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 05 minutes 54
seconds East, a distance of 151.67 feet; thence South 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds East, a ,
distance of 10.00 feet; thence South 88 degrees 05 minutes 54 seconds West, a distance of i
360.00 feet; thence North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 West, a distance of 150.00 feet to the Point of ;
Beginning. The above described Real Estate contains 0.751acre, more or less, For the purpose of
this description the East line of the South Half of the Northeast Quarter of said Northwest
Quarter has been assigned the bearing of North 01 degree 38 minutes 52 seconds West.

Tax Parcel No. Part of South Moline 208-12

Approximate acreage/square footage: Property conveyed is Approximately 0.751 Acre

Attachment 2, Page 8
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¥ FRAUENSHUH

l HealthCare Real Estate Solutions
JNaﬂmameurcebrP!mhhm, Hospitak, and Health System Leades

June 8, 2012

Genests Health System
801 llini Drive
Silvis, I 61282

RE: Letter of Intent to enter into a proposed ground lease (the "Ground Lease") by
Moline Physicians, LLC ("Developer') of a portion of that certain real property
located on 41® Street in Moline, Illinois (the "Campus”) owned by Genesis Health
System ("'Genesis") in connection with the development by Developer of a new
medical office building of approximately 50,740 gross square feet, 47,280 rentable
square feet (the "MOB'")

This letter outlines some, but not all, of the general terms and conditions upon which Developer
would be willing to enter into a Ground Lease with Genesis in connection with the proposed
development by Developer of the MOB. If the general terms and conditions outlined below are
approved, this letter will lead to a definitive Ground Lease agreement to be executed by the
parties that will contain all of the terms and conditions of the agreement between the parties.
Some of the more significant terms and conditions to be contained in such Ground Lease are as
follows:

Ground Lessor;
Genesis Health System, an Illincis not-for-profit corporation.

Ground Lessee:
Moline Physicians, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

Ground Lease Improvements:

Developer will construct a new medical office building of approximately 50,740 gross square
feet (47,280 rentable square feet) and all improvements located within the Ground Leased
premises related thereto (the "Improvements"), at a location on the Campus as generally shown
on Exhibit A attached hereto, pursuant to the plans and specifications approved by Genesis and
Developer. Once the Improvements are completed, the MOB shall be maintained by Developer
in a first class manner. Developer will own the Improvements throughout the term of the Ground
Lease, subject to the terms and conditions of the Ground Lease. Upon the expiration or earlier
termination of the Ground Lease, the Improvements will revert to Genesis without charge of any
kind and free of any lien or other monetary encumbrance,

7101 West 78* Street, Suite 100 L] Minneapolis, Minneasota 53439 u Tel: 952.£29.3480 L] www.Fravenshuh.com
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" Genesis Health System
June 8, 2012
Page20f 3

Campus Improvements:

Genesis will cause to be constructed on the Campus all roadways, parking areas and other
facilities, all in accordance with plans and specifications approved by Developer (the “Campus
Improvements™”). Developer acknowledges that included in the Campus Improvements are
certain site development improvements and costs to be constructed and paid for by Genesis using
“TIF” funds allocated to the MOB and Genesis.

Ground Leased Premises:
A portion of the Campus comprising the "footprint” of the MOB plus a five foot perimeter as
more particularly described in the legal description to be attached to the Ground Lease.

Term:
The Ground Lease will have an initial term of fifty (50) years. Developer will have two (2)
successive options to extend the term for periods of twenty (20) years each.

Ground Lease Rent:

- The rent under the Ground Lease (the "Ground Rent") shall be a sum equal to a fair market return
on the appraised value of the Ground Leased Premises plus a commercially reasonable additional
area attributable to the MQOB for parking and access, as if the MOB were freestanding and not
located on the Campus, as determined by the appraiser (without taking into account the value of

the Improvements), with the scope of the appraisal and the appraiser to be mutually agreed upon -

by the parties. The Ground Rent will be adjusted every five (5) years according to Consumer
Price Index. In addition to the Ground Rent, Developer will pay, as additional rent, a
proportionate share of the expenses attributable to the operation of the common areas on the
Campus, including, without limitation, security, snow removal, insurance and maintenance,
repair and restoration of parking areas, driveways, landscaping and the like. Developer shall be
-solely responsible for all real property taxes relating to the Ground Leased Premises and the
MOB and a proportionate share of real property taxes relating to the common areas on the
Campus,

Right of First Offer to Purchase:

Genesis will have a continuing right of first offer to purchase the MOB if Developer desires to
sell, assign, convey or otherwise transfer its ownership interest.in the MOB on such terms as are
mutually agreed upon by the parties.

Use Restrictions:
Use of the MOB will be subject to certain prohibitions and restrictions as mutually agreed upon
by the parties.

Construction Contingencies:

The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that each party's obligation to enter into the Ground
Lease remain subject to the satisfaction of the contingencies set forth in that certain Project
Development Agreement dated October 19, 2011, as amended, entered into by and between
Genesis and Frauenshuh HealthCare Real Estate Solutions, LLC, agreement upon rent rates,
funding, and to the rights and obligations of each of the parties as set forth therein. In addition,
each party’s obligation to enter into the Ground Lease is also contingent on Genesis receiving all
necessary approvals from governments with jurisdiction over the site and its use including
approval of the necessary permit under the Illinois Health Facilities Planning Act.

Aftachment 2, Page 10
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Genesis Health System
June 8, 2012
Page 3 of 3

Gonfidentiality:

Notwithstanding anything in this letter to the contrary, both parties agree that information of this
transaction will not be released 0 any individual or entity, other than a party's attorneys,
accountants and other consultants and advisors, without the prior written consent of the other
party or as otherwise required by law,

This letter of intent is intended to describe some, but not all, of the general terms and conditions
of the proposed Ground Lease. Neither patty shall be obligated hereunder until execution and
delivery of a final lease agreement and other agreements which shall include other terms that are
material to and necessary for the final lease transaction between the parties. Each party to this
letter agrees and affirmatively represents to the other that neither this letter nor any prior
communications relating to the subject matter of this letter creates any rights or interest, which
may be enforced by either party except that the Section captioned “Confidentiality” and the
obligation to negotiate in good faith shall continue to be bmdmg obhgatlons of each party.

If you are in agreement with thé general principles outlined in this letter, please sign both
originals of this letter and-return one fully executed letter to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

‘MOLINE PHYSICIANS, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By Frauenshuh HealthCare Venture Properties, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its Managing Member

Title: Manager, quenshuh HIthCarc
Development; LLC

Consented and agreed to by:

GENESIS HEALTHSYSTEM

Attachment 2, Page 11
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EXHIBIT A

dlst Street
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Flad Architects
Prajcet #: 1178100
FRAUENSHUH HEALTHCARE
GENESIS MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING = 41ST ST. MOLINE, IL
June 8, 2012
] [+ 100 pi .}

SCALE = 1007
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" |l= ' FRAUENSHUH

HealthCare Real Estate Solutions

May 23, 2012

Genesis Health System

Florence Spyrow, Senior Vice President
1227 E. Rusholme Street

Davenport, 1A 52803

RE: Non-Binding Letter of Intent to Lease Medical Office Space
Genesis Medical Office Building
Moline, lllinois

We are pleased to present this letter which outlines the general terms and conditions upon which
Frauenshuh will enter into a lease agreement with you for space in the Genesis Medical Office Building
(the “MOB”) on the new Genesis Health System outpatient campus at 4 {* Street and 28™ Avenue. If the
general terms and conditions outlined below are accepted, this letter will lead to a definitive lease
agreement to be executed by the parties. This leiter will not be binding except as explicitly set forth below.
Some of the more significant terms and conditions to be contained in such lease agreement are as follows:

Project:

The Project is a new free-standing, 2-Story Class “A” Medical Office Building with adjacent parking,
containing approximately 50,000 square feet for Genesis clinical programs, physician practices and other
healthcare-related services.

Landlord:
Frauenshuh HealthCare Real Estate Solutions, LLC, its affiliates or assigns

Tenant:
Genesis Health System

Occupancy:
The project schedule currently targets occupancy for the MOB in the 2™ Quarter 2013.

Premises:
Tenant will occupy approximately 30,055 usable square feet. A morc accurate rentabie square footage

calculation that includes a proportionate allocation of common areas will be established upon completion of
a mutually agreeable tenant space plan.

Lease Terms:
* Lease Term - 15 Years
o Net Rent - $16.50 - $17.50 per remable square foot, increasing 2% per year; final
net rent will be determined following the general contractor’s pricing.
e Tenant Improvement Allowance - $63.00 per usable square foot

Attachment 2, Page 13
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Physician Ownership Option:
Tenant shall have an option 1o acquire an ownership interest in the MOB. Tennal’s percentage of
ownesship interest will be equal 1o 50% of Hs pro-rata shnre of lensed space and Tenant’s equity
contribution for such miterest will be at par with Landloid's equily cost.  The documents regarding this
progiamn will be provided upon execution of this non-binding letier of intent. Please check the appropriate
box to indicate your prefetence:

. ZE/ Equity Purchnse
/L’/ﬁj The Equity Purchase option allows Tenant to purchase an interest at cost, which will
be paid in full al closing

'l We do not wish to participate in ownership of the building:

Operating Expenses & Real Estate Tnxes:

Tenant will be responsible for its proporlionate share of operating expenses (including such ites as
janitorial service, cleaning expenscs, electrical repair and maintenance, HVAC mniitennnce, elevator
expenses, general building expenses, wdministrative expenses, utilities, real estate taxes, land lease
expenses and common area maintenance) for the MOB.  The preliminary operating vxpense ¢stimate for
Year | is $5.69 per replable squaic fool (excludes real estate taxes and grownd lease expenses).

Tenant Improvements;
Landlord will provide a Tenant Improvement Allowance for the design and constiuction of the Piemises.
Tenant may choose from two aliernatives telated to the desigis and construction of its suite. Plense check

the appropriate box to indicatc youn preference:

E Landlord-Coovdingled Tenant Ioprovements.  Under this Alteinative, the Base Building Shell

architect and construction company will be used (o design and coustruct the Tenant
Improvements for Tennnt. Landlord will prepare the final budget for appoval by Tenant prior
to comniencing construction. Tenanl will be required] to make timely decisions 1o ensure
completion of the Tenant Improvement work in accordance with the budget ml schedule.

(O Tenant-Coordinated Tenaut hnprovements. Under this Aliernative, Tenant will be responsible
to hire an architect and constiuction company to destgn and construcl its Tenant Improvements.
Tenant will be responsible for and in control of the budget, design and schedule for completion
of the Teranl Improvement work,

Landiord wili complete the Base Building Shell prior to commencement of the Tenant Improvesient woik.
Please see the attached Exhibit A titled Genesis MOB Base Building Shell Definition for an outling of the
Base Building improvements provided by the Landlord.

Financing of Additional Improvements:
Landlard, at Tenant’s option, shall finance up te an additional $17.00 per usable square foot. Such amount
may be amortized at 9% over either 15 or 25 years at Tenant’s option andt shall be added to the net rent.

Renewai Option:
Landlord will provide Tenant with two five (§) yeny rencwal options.

Pavking:
Parking for patients, visitors and stafl is provided adjacent to the MOB at no additional chargc.

2 Attachment 2, Page 14
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Signage:
Landlord will provide a standardized building directory and individual suite signage.

Confidentiality:

Notwithstanding anything in this letter to the contrary, both prospective Tenant and Landlord agree that all
documentation and knowledge regarding this transaction including details regarding the Physician
Ownership Option shall remain confidential, Both parties agree that information of this transaction will not
be released to any individual or entity without the prior written consent of either party.

Non-Binding Letter:

This non-binding letter of intent is intended to describe the general terms and conditions of a proposed
lease and is expressly subject to the execution of a final lease agreement. Each party to this letter agrees
and affirmatively represents 1o the other that neither this letter nor any prior communications relating to the
subject matier of this letter creates any rights or interest, which may be enforced by either party except that
the Section captioned “Confidentiality” and the obligation to negotiate in good faith shall continue to be
binding obligations of each party. In addition, the parties acknowledge and agree that the figures being
proposed in this letter, including the estimates of project operating expenses and real estate taxes, are based
upon current project estimates and upon the past performance of similar buildings in other communities and
that Landlord is making no representation or guarantee regarding the assumptions, accuracy or
compleiencss of any of such estimates or projections.

If you agree to the general principles outlined in this letter, please sign both originals of this letter and
return one fully-executed letter to me on or before May 31, 2012. We will then forward to you all relevant
documents for your review with your legal and professional advisors.

Sincerely,

Landlord: FRAUENSHUH HEALTHCARE REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS, LLC
its affiliates or assigns

TS S AV

By: By:

Name: Mike Fleetham Name: Tom Immen
Title Senior Vice President Title: Vice President
Date : Date:
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The foregoing Non-Binding Letter of Intent is hereby agreed and acknowledged by:

Tenant:
By: By: s & % wesy
Name: Florence Spyrow Name: Anne Kuehi
Title: Senior Vice President Title: Executive Director
5
Date: g& ?//, ,é)? Date: 2 1 // 4
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EXHIBIT A

GENESIS MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING BASE BUILDING SHELL DEFINITION

At no cost to Tenant, Landlord will provide the following items to the Tenant as part of the standard shell

building:
a) Building Shell. Building shell, including finished public entry and cormidors, ventilation shafts,

£)

g)

h)

i)

i)

mechanical room, electrical equipment room, and janitor and communications closets. Building shell
will include elevators and stairways, with finished elevator lobby and public corridors on multi-tenant
floors.

Floors. Concrete floor with troweled finish.

Doors. Finished doors complete with frame, trim and hardware, installed on base Building toilet rooms,
mechanical rooms, stairwells, electrical equipment rooms, and janitor and communications closets.

Toilet Rooms. One men's and one women's handicapped-accessible toilet room on muliti-tenant floors as
may be required to satisfy code requirements for Building occupancy, with finished floors, walls and
ceilings, plumbing fixtures, lights, accessories, and connection to mechanical services.

Power, Panel for distribution of 120/208 volt electric power located on each floor at such location or
locations as Landlord may determine, with the number of circuit breaker slots designated for the
Premises and other spaces being prorated on the basis of the Usable Areas of such spaces. Any
additional panel capacity as may be required for Tenant’s electrical connections will be at Tenant’s
expense and will be charged against any Tenant Construction Allowance.

Heating, Cooling and Ventilation. Heating, cooling and venfilation system for the Building, with air
distribution ductwork stubbed onto each floor at such location or locations as Landlord may determine.
Primary air distribution ductwork may be instafled by Landlord to serve certain floors or portions thereof
for an open, unfinished floor plan. If such primary air distribution ductwork serves the Premises, the cost
of such ductwork will be allocated among the spaces served by such ductwork on the basis of the Usable
Area of such spaces. The cost of the primary air distribution ductwork allocated to the Premises will be
at Tenant’s expense and will be charged against any Tenant Construction Allowance. I primary air
distribution ductwork is not installed by Landlord to serve the Premises or any portion thereof, Tenant
will be responsible for the installation of such primary air distribution ductwork as part of the Premises
Work. The heating, cooling, air distribution, ventilation and exhaust systems installed as part of the Base
Building Work will be designed for normal medical office use and equipment. Any additional capacity
as may be requircd for Tenant’s specialized use or equipment will be at Tenant’s expense and will be
charged against any Tenant Construction Allowance.

Fire Protection. Fire detection and fire warning systems installed within the Premises for an open,
unfinished floor plan, and fire extinguisher with cabinet located on each floor at such location or
locations as Landlord may determine.

Sprinklers. Code-approved sprinkler system, with upright brass pendant sprinkler heads installed within
the Premises for an open, unfinished floor plan.

Water and Drainage. Domestic cold water, drainage and vent systems on each floor at such location or
locations as Landlord may determine.

Window Coverings. Venetian blinds with attachment hardware for all exterior windows, stockpiled on
the floor for installation by Tenant at Tenant’s expense.
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ATTACHMENT -3
Operating Entity/Licensee — [1linois Certificate of Good Standing
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. File Number 5530-200-6

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

"I, Jessé White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
. hereby certify that

GENESIS HEALTH SYSTEM A DOMESTIC CORPORATION, INCORPORATED UNDER
THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 22, 1988, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED
WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT

OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS A DOMES'I‘IC
CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of -
the State of Illinois, this STH

day of JUNE AD. 2012

N ,
Authentication % 1218701224 .* .. M
Authenticate at: hitp/iwww.cyberd fn.com '
. tp rivellino SECRETARY OF STATE
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ATTACHMENT -4
Organizational Chart
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GENESIS HEALTH SYSTEM
(Illinois Not-for-Profit Corporation)

*

s Genesis Medical Center, Illini Campus

< Genesis Restorative Care Center (Skilled
Nursing)

** Genesis Crosstown Square (Independent

Living)

7 ¥de ‘v uampeyy

47

The Larson “ Genesis

Center * Health

Partnership . =Services
R T Foundation

Key:
D Nonprofit, Tax-Exempt Corporation

Real Estate General Partnership (For
Profit)

2190329-1




ATTACHMENT -5
Flood Plain Requirements

Applicant attests that this project complies with the requirements of Illinois Executive Order
#2005-5. Applicant includes a copy of the relevant FIRMette in this attachment.

Attachment 5, Page 1
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ATTACHMENT - 6
Illinois Historic Preservation Agency Letter
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Illinois Historic
—i—- Preservation Agency

1l 1 Oid State Capitol Plaza + Springfield, Illinois 62701-1512 « www.illinois-history.gov
Rock Island County PLEASE REFER TO: IHPA LOG #008053012

Moline

41st Street

Secticn:10-Township: 17N-Range:1W

IHFSRB
New construction, Genesis Health Systems

May 31, 2012

Michelle M. Garvey

Ungaretti & Harris

Three First National Plaza -
70 West Madison, Suite 3500

Chicage, IL 60602-4224

Dear Ms. Garvey:

The Illineis Historic Preservation Agency 1s reguired by the Illinois State Agency Historic Resources
Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420, as amended, 17 IAC 4180} to review all state funded, permitted or
.licensed undertakings for their effect on cultural resourceg. Pursuant to this, we have received
information regarding the referenced project for our comment.

Our staff has reviewed the specifications under the state law and assessed the impact of the project as
submitted by your office. We have determined, based on the available information, that no significant
historic, architectural or archaeoclogical resources are located within the proposed project area.

According to the information you have provided concerning your proposed project, apparently there is no
federal involvement in your project. However, please note that the state law is less restrictive than
the federal cultural resource laws concerning archaeolegy. If your project will use federal loans or
grants, need federal agency permits, use federal property, or involve assistance from a federal agency,
then your project must be reviewed under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended.

Please notify us immediately if such is the case.

This clearance remains in effect for two (2) years from date of issuance. It does not pertain to any
discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for purposes of the IL Human Skeletal Remains
Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with the Illinois State ARgency
Historic Rescurces Preservation Act.

Anne E. Haaker
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer
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ATTACHMENT -7
Project Costs and Sources of Funds
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APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS FORMAT FOR GENESIS MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING

Site Preparation
Site Design
Site Work
Entry Paving and Monument
Additional Community Parking
Trails / Other
Community Improvements
Detention Pond
Utility Distribution
Concrete Paving
Additional Site Work,
Lighting, Landscaping,
and Utility Improvements
TOTAL

New Construction Contracts
MOB Build Qut
TOTAL

Contingencies
Architectural/Engineering Fees

Fair Market Value of Leased Space
(See attached break down)

Other Costs to be Capitalized
Relocation of Radiology Equipment
Laboratory Relocation and Updating
I.T. Equipment
FF&E for Physician Offices
FF&E for Common Areas
(Waiting and Conference Rooms)

FF&E for Installation
{Moving Costs, Furniture)

TOTAL

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

2208359-2

$160,000
$821,125
$440,820

$3,798

$94,500
$108,618

$98,129
$218,975

$598,048
$2,544,013

$802,845
$802,845
$500,000

$210,000

$880,471

$15,000
361,835
$503,451
$1,004,958

$200,000
$175,000

$1,960,244

$6,897,573
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B FRAUENSHUH
H ! HealthCare Rea! Estate Solutions
Genesis Health System - Moline MOB
Estimate of Rents
June 7, 2012

Estimated Building Size 47,280
Estimated Genesls Lease 31,683
T TRl T ] Anual Expense ‘Per Rentable
Net Rent $554,453 J $17.50
' 37,366 $1.18
Cleaning ¢ :\ J
30,099+ 0.95
General Building $ ' ] : J
5,762 1,76
Utiiities $ : W ¥ J
$6,020 $0.19
Grounds
5,940 '$1.45
Administrative ¥4 s
$47,841 $1,51
Fixed Expenses
$102,970 $3,25
Real Estate Taxes
T dhmna | | sange

* Loase cost per year

C:\Users\tom.immen\Documents\Projects\Genesis - Moline IL\Genesis Estimate of Rents 6-7-12.xlsx
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Moline Physicians, LLC (Non-Applicant)
PROJECT COSTS FORMAT FOR GENESIS MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING

NOTE: The bold-faced headings for various project costs are spacified by the linols CON Program.

Baso Building MOB  Clinigal Service  Non-Clinicat
Corea L.}

EraFlanning Conts
Architecturs! Programming Costs
UBC Spaicia! Inapections
Other (Identify)
Total Pre-Planning Costs $

Gootechnical vestigation

Shts Survey

Errvirorunental Assessmant/dppriaal
Cthar (identity)

Tota! 5tte Survey snd Bofl Investigation §

$ite Prepuration
Site ChvilMachanica) LtEtes
Site Elscirical Uiilties
Othar (Identity)
Total Bite Proparation §

Off-5lte Work

Paving {includes foadways, drives, sidewalks)
Exterior Lighting

Landscaping

Ralocetion of Site Utifties

Vehicle Garage {optionst to [t here)

Orther {Icentity}

Total ON-Sits Work §

ArchitpctursbEnginsering Fess $

r Fi
Pre-Consinuction Services (Ideniity]
Deslgn Team Conastruction Administration
Architectural Relmbursables H
Program Maragement
Program Management Reimbursables
Hazardous Matorials Survey
Environmental A tApprissa'y/G hnieal Reporty
Graphica Design
Gieaphicy Cwsign Relmbursabias
Madical Equipment Planning
Mecical Equiy Plannbyg Relmbursobt
Shieiding Consulting
Legs! Faez
CON Planning and Consultation
CON Application Processing Fes
IDPH Pian Review Fee
Buliding Permit Fay
Mutsrials Testing Fee / Spocial nepections
Lensing & Recniting Expenze 3

Total Consulting snd Other Fees §

LK N _J

Madical Ecripmant

FumlturaFurnizhings including Systems/Modular
Televomn Equipmest

Artwork srd Plants

Signage and Graphics {could be fisted under Other Costs)
Dthar {Identify)

Total M o Crthar Equipment
Not In Conatruction Contracts &

Coreand Shell =~ Areas  Service Areas  Tota|

12,500.00
¥.500,00
20,000,00

40,000.00

J41,000.00

25.280,00

FG,000.00
50.,000.00
50,000.00

70,820.00

288.200.00
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IDENTIFY ALL COSTS
Undarwriting fees
Bond Counyel
usuar Faes
IFA Counzel Fees
Fi s} Adviser to Hosplial Sisters Servicas, Inc.
Audiior Feas
Underwriter's Counzel
Trusios
Prinler
Rating Agancien’' Fass
Othert (Iduntify)

Totat Bond | Expenss {Projoct Related) $ -

NetIntorest Expents During Gonstryetion $_ s
{Prolect Related) PR 7Y 1]

1 sed B j|

Qther Coats 1o be Caphtatizeq
Exturior Canopy

Exterior Cenopy Footings.
Temporary Cepartment Rel
Moving Costs
Sigrage/Grphics (could be llsted under FFAE)

Other (Physictan Marketing Rei vans Ot " s a71,539.11
Relmburssbles, Titla Fees & Closing, Soft Cost Contingency

Devalepment Overhesd)

"

Total Other Costs to Be Capitalized § WA

TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 8,903,364
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ATTACHMENT -8
Architects' Drawings

Attachment 8, Page 1
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Flad Architects
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ATTACHMENT -9

Cost Space Requirements

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total
Gross Square Footage That
Is:

Dept./Area

Cost

Existing | Proposed

New Moder | As | Vacated
Const. | -nized | Is | Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical
Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Convenient
Care'

391.76

0 5,251

5,251

Office space/part-
time physicians

377.10

4,040

4,040

Office space/full-
time physicians

377.10

20,892

20,892

Pharmacy

377.10

1,000

1,000

DME

377.10

500

500

Shell/Available
Space?

242.12

Qoo o] ©

15,597

15,697

Total Non-
clinical

15,800,985

o

47,280

47,280

TOTAL®

15,800,985

0 47,280

47,280

! Includes laboratory and general radiology.
2 This shell space is the Developer's space and will not be leased to the Applicant as part of the project.

? The total project cost reflected above is slightly higher than the total project cost of $15,800,937, as identified on
pages 5 and 6 of the Application and in Attachment 7. This discrepancy is due to the use of rounded numbers in
calculation. Please also note that the Applicant's $880,471 space rental cost is reflected in the above chart, as it is
included throughout the Application in the Applicant's/project’s total project cost. Including both the Developer's
construction costs, as well as the Applicant's rental cost, in this analysis provides a higher number than would either
a traditional lease of a MOB or the traditional construction of a MOB. Duc to the unique nature of this project,
Mike Constantino advised that we provide both the Applicant's and the Developer's costs and, thus, the total cost in
this Attachment ¢ reflects both the construction and the rent.

2208359-2
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&> GENESIS

June 11, 2012 ATTACHMENT 11

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 West Jefferson Street

Second Floor

Springfield, Nlinois 62761

Re:  Background of Applicant — Genesis Health System d/b/a Genesis Medical
Center, [llini Campus

Dear Sir or Madam:

In connection with the Genesis Health System d/b/a Genesis Medical Center, 1llini
Campus ("GHS") Certificate of Need application for the Genesis Medical Park Moline
medical office building, please find the following information regarding the background
of GHS:

Facilities owned or operated by GHS:

Genesis Health System d/b/a Genesis Medical Center, [llini Campus
General Hospital (see attached license and Joint Commission accreditation)
License Number: 0005413

Joint Commission Accreditation Organization Identification Number: 7331
803 Ilini Drive

Silvis, IL 61282

Genesis Health System d/b/a Tllini Restorative Care

Skilled Nursing Facility, Sheltered Care Facility (see attached license)
License Number: 0048264

1455 Hospital Road

Silvis, IL 61282

As required by 77 1ll. Admin. Code §1110.230, I certify that no adverse actions have
been taken against GHS ("Applicant"), or any health care facility owned or operated by
the Applicant, by Medicare, Medicaid, or any State or Federal regulatory authority during
the 3 years prior to the filing of this Certificate of Need application; and

Attachment 11, Page 1
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&> GENESIS

As required by 77 Ill. Admin. Code §1110.230, I authorize the Illinois Health Facilities
and Services Review Board and Illinois Department of Public Health to access to
information in order to verify any documentation or information submitted in response to
the requirements of this subsection or to obtain any documentation or information related
to this Certificate of Need application.

\F]D(Qﬂ(,ﬂ [

Printed Name {
Title

s
Subscribed and swom to before me this { { day of June, 2012

e T Ml

Signature of Notary

Seal

y}”‘# of LAURA J. pop 2t
H (.:;if -.aor!‘mfssbnﬂzmhgﬂﬂﬂ,giﬁ p

'?;M:A M}“ Comm. Exp,
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ATTACHMENT - 12
Purpose of Project

1. Genesis Health System ("Genesis"), through the proposed medical office building ("MOB"),
will provide health services that improve the health care and well being of the Western Illinois
community. This will be achieved by providing convenient access to physician services, a
convenient care clinic, a pharmacy and DME services and by providing an attractive location to
recruit and retain physicians.

Genesis operates a freestanding, 149 bed hospital in Silvis, Illinois for the Iilini Hospital District.
The Ilini Hospital District is a local unit of [llinois government organized pursuant to the Illinots
Hospital District Act, 70 ILCS 910/1, et seq. It covers Rock Island and Henry Counties. Under
the Hospital District Act, such districts are authorized to contract with not-for-profits to operate
District hospitals. Genesis is an Illinois not-for-profit, 501(c)(3) tax-exempt corporation. Silvis,
a community of 7,700 people in Rock Island County, is just east of Moline, near the eastern and
northern boundaries of Rock Island County.

Genesis is committed to transforming health care through its focus on performance excellence,
strategic growth and population health. The commitment to performance excellence is reflected
in the number of awards and recognition that Genesis has received over the years. Genesis
Medical Center, I1lini has been recognized as one of the 100 Most Wired Hospitals by Hospitals
and Health Networks journal for the past eight years, has received an "A" Hospital Safety
Score™ by The Leapfrog Group, an independent nonprofit organization run by employers and
other large health benefits purchasers, and was recognized in 2011 as a Top Performing Hospital
for key quality measures by The Joint Commission (for excellence in heart failure, pneumeonia,
and surgical care).

Genesis' commitment to improving the health of the community is illustrated by Genesis’
innovative Healthy Lifestyles and WellPower programs. Genesis employees are financially
rewarded through lower health insurance contributions if they either do not have three or more
risk factors or participate in a structured program to lower their metabolic syndrome (a
combination of risk factors that place individuals at a higher likelihood for diabetes, heart
disease, stroke, and related illnesses). In addition to improving the health of 5,000 of its
employees, Genesis has saved $47 million in five years.

The proposed MOB and campus is an extension of Genesis' efforts to improve the community's
health. The property on which the MOB will be constructed was used by the City of Moline as a
disposal area between 1940 and 1960. From 1960 to 1999, the property remained generally
undeveloped, consisting of approximately 23 acres of long grass field with adjacent ravines.
When Genesis purchased the property in the late 1990s, with the vision of creating a health and
wellness campus, Genesis began to invest time and financial resources to identify and
characterize existing conditions on the site. Site characterization revealed some concerning
contaminants in the disposal fill areas of the property.

With the lIllinois Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA"), Genesis prepared an integrated
team of scientists, engineers and field experts to do exploratory drilling, trenching, soil sampling,

2208359-2 Attachment 12, Page 1
63




groundwater/methane gas sampling and methane investigation. All exploration and study
resulted in preparing the site with an engineered barrier (a minimum of three foot thick clay cap)
and the abandonment of three potable water supply wells. Genesis proposed these remedial
actions to the EPA in July of 1999, and the EPA approved same. The approval concluded that no
property use restriction exists on the present site.

Genesis engaged in the following remediation tasks with respect to the property: mapping
specific areas within the site to determine the location of refuse areas, confirming debris margins
and correcting limits of the areas used for debris and formulating a plan to compact shallow
disposal areas and build a cap over these areas with soil. After Genesis completed this work, in
full coordination with the EPA, the EPA provided Genesis with a No Further Remediation
("NFR") letter.

For the last ten years, Genesis has treated the property as park-like space. The upland areas of
the property were seeded with grasses and heritage oak trees that have been preserved along the
property, with the hope of their integration into outdoor healing areas. The campus will be
developed to contain walking and jogging paths as well as park-like areas for use by residents of
the area. Quality wildflower and decorative plantings around the property will further enhance
the property as a place for the treatment and prevention of illnesses and chronic conditions.

The MOB will include a non-hospital licensed pharmacy and non-therapeutic imaging. Genesis
employed physicians will use office space in the building and a convenient care center will be
located in the MOB. Genesis has structured the transactions that will provide this office space
so that Genesis will rent the land underlying the building to a real estate developer. The
developer will own the building and rent certain office space to Genesis. Genesis will occupy
67% of the space in the MOB and the developer may use the remainder as it sees fit.

The proposed MOB will enable Genesis to consolidate its Illinois Quad Cities employed
physicians in one location. Currently Genesis has four physician offices scattered across the
community. By having the physicians in one facility, Genesis expects greater efficiencies in the
deployment of staff, sharing of resources and other operational improvements. It also anticipates
a higher level of quality of care by developing a large, multidisciplinary practice with convenient
access to a pharmacy, education and conference room space, and other health care services.

In addition, Genesis' existing convenient care clinic will be moved from its current location to
the proposed building. The clinic offers x-ray and lab services. These will not be new services
for the community; rather, they will be relocated from one area to the other. Physicians at the
MOB will be used to staff the clinic, resulting in an efficient use of limited physician resources.
Genesis does not intend to provide any hospital-licensed services at the proposed MOB.

2. Genesis' market area for the MOB is the three-county area of Rock Island County, Henry
County and Mercer County.

3. A number of problems or issues exist that are addressed by the proposed MOB. First,
physician office space for Genesis' employed physicians is not sufficient to accommodate need.
Second, existing physician offices are located across the Illinois Quad Cities, the majority of
which are not as convenient for area patients as compared to the proposed site of the MOB.
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Third, many offices are small and at disparate locations, which prevents access to a wide range
of services for patients, The existing Genesis convenient care clinic also is constrained by its
current location, parking and access is poor, and it could operate more efficiently in a new space.

In addition, a 2012 Quad Cities Community Health Assessment, sponsored by Genesis, other
lacal health care providers and the Rock Island and Scott County Health Departments, identified
several key health concerns in the Quad Cities community. For example, the Assessment shows
that 9.8% of the area population has asthma, as compared to 7.5% of the U.S. Further, 71.8% of
the area population is overweight, as compared to the national average of 66.9%, 19.4% of the
area population currently smokes, as compared to 16.6% of people across the country, and 11.3%
of area residents have diabetes, exceeding the national percentage of 10.1%.

This MOB and the surrounding campus will focus on health, easy access to treatment and an
environment that promotes wellness.

4. Genesis used the following third-party sources for the information discussed in this section:
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Health Resources and Services Administration
and the 2012 Quad Cities Community Health Assessment, available at
quadcities.healthforecast.net.

5. The MOB provides Genesis with the opportunity to lease space sufficient to accommodate the
office needs of its physicians, as well as the space needs of its convenient care clinic (and DME
and pharmacy operations). (Please note that none of these services are covered under Genesis
Medical Center—Illini's license). It also provides efficiencies of care, in that all of these services
are located within the same building.

The MOB will be located in Moline, Illinois. Genesis physicians are currently spread throughout
the Illinois Quad Cities. The proposed site in Moline is a more central location in the heart of the
Ilinois Quad Cities and easily accessible, as it is situated near major traffic thoroughfares and
bus routes. Consequently, patients will be able to more easily access their health care providers.
This is especially convenient for this particular service area, as the area has an aging population.

The MOB will have a positive impact on the area population's health status and well being,
including on the issues identified in the Quad Cities Community Health Assessment, because 1t
will be constructed in a way to encourage community residents to not only receive treatment for
illness, but also to become more engaged in improving or preserving their health. The MOB
campus will have walking trails and park-like areas and will be a resource to the community, not
only as a building providing offices for health care services, but also as a place promoting
physical activity and weliness.

In addition, this campus is designed to facilitate outpatient growth and community wellness, two
key components of health care in the future. This campus will embrace the future of health care
by continuing to add opportunities to promote health and wellness.

The MOB also will serve as a tool to attract and retain physicians in the area, as it will provide
new, modern office space in a convenient location. New physicians in particular often look for
large multi-specialty practices, which will be achieved at this MOB. This office space also will
be adjacent to other health care services, as discussed herein, adding to the convenience of the
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location and ease of practice for physicians. This is important, as the low income population
group in the Rock Island Service Area is designated as a primary care health professional
shortage area ("HPSA™). Rock Island also is a medically underserved population ("MUP").

6. The project's goals are to lease space in a MOB that provides ease of access for area patients,
alleviates the lack of office space currently experienced by Genesis and its physicians, and that
puts health care providers, including physicians, a convenient care clinic, a pharmacy and DME,
in a central location to provide efficient patient services and promote the quality of the same.
Genesis hopes to achieve these goals at project completion.

Genesis further anticipates that the proposed project will help to retain physicians in the area,
portions of which are designated as a HPSA and MUP. This is a longer range goal that Genesis
hopes to achieve in the next several years.

Finally, through the establishment of this MOB and development of the Brownfield space,
Genesis desires to create a wellness campus. This project is unique, as other MOBs in the
Illinois Quad Cities do not offer the land necessary to establish the park-like and green space
areas, as well as the walking/jogging trails and outdoor exercise areas envisioned as part of this
development. This project also enables Genesis to reclaim Brownfield space for use as a public
asset. This new concept in medical office buildings reflects Genesis' commitment to
transitioning from a traditional focus on treating episodic illnesses to one emphasizing
population health, which is characterized by engaging patients as partners in the management of
their health. This is also reflected by Genesis' and the Developer's efforts to use green
construction and reclaim Brownfield tand for other uses.

Attachment 12, Page 4
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ATTACHMENT - 13
Alternatives

The Applicant reviewed five projects before choosing to file this Certificate of Need ("CON")
application, including:

]. Maintaining the status quo, whereby physicians will maintain their current office
locations and the convenient care clinic will maintain its current location.

2. Constructing a Genesis-owned medical office building ("MOB") in the Illinois
Quad Cities.

3, Remodeling an existing building on the Genesis Medical Center — [llini ("GMC -
Hlini") campus.

4, Expanding the GMC - Illini campus to construct a new MOB,

5. Leasing space in a MOB constructed and owned by Frauenshuh through Moline
Physicians, LLC ("Developer™).

Due to reduced costs to Genesis and benefits to the patient population of Western Illinois,
Genesis determined that the last option, leasing space in a MOB constructed and owned by the
Developer, is the only feasible alternative. A discussion of the various alternatives and Genesis'
decision process follows,

L.

1L

Alternative 1: Maintain Status Quo

Under this alternative, Genesis' physician offices, convenient care clinic with a clinical
laboratory and general radiology services, pharmacy and durable medical equipment
("DME") services would remain at their existing locations. Genesis determined that
maintaining the status quo is infeasible because the existing locations cannot
accommodate the volume of patient services that are expected to be provided at the
proposed MOB. Also, the existing campuses do not provide patients with the same
convenient access provided by the location of the MOB. Further, this option would
require that the convenient care clinic and the outpatient pharmacy would be apart from
the majority of the physician offices; this arrangement would not establish the type of
MOB and wellness campus envisioned by Genesis. Further, the DME store would
remain in a basement location on the GMC —Illini campus, which is neither visible to nor
conveniently located for customers. Accordingly, Genesis dismissed this alternative.

Alternative 2: Construct Genesis-Owned MOB in the Illinois Quad Cities

With respect to this option, Genesis would itself finance, build, and own a MOB in the
Iilinois Quad Cities separate and apart from its existing GMC - Illini campus., Genesis
rejected this alternative for several reasons. According to the Developer, it will spend
$8,903,364 to construct the MOB. In comparison, the fair market value of Genesis'
annual lease will total $880,471 — approximately 10% of the Developer's projected
construction costs for the entire MOB. Thus, in the first year of leasing space in the
MOB, Genesis will pay $880,471 in annual rent for the Genesis space in the MOB and
will not incur the $8,903,364 the Developer incurs to construct the MOB. This results in
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significant savings for Genesis.

Second, this alternative would require Genesis to use its own capital to finance the
construction of the MOB, which would, in tumn, force Genesis to redirect capital from
existing projects and from the costs of providing healthcare services to its patient
population. This alternative would also require Genesis to devote its own staff and
personnel to the development and construction of the MOB. The human resources
required to execute this alternative would significantly impair other initiatives.

Thus, Genesis determined that it would be most beneficial for its long-term financial
health to support the construction of the MOB by the Developer, thereby permitting
Genesis to use its human and capital resources as needed to support the patient population
of Western Illinois. Accordingly, Genesis rejected the alternative that would require
Genesis to construct and own a MOB in the Tllinois Quad Cities.

Alternative 3. Remodel an Existing Building on _Genesis Medical Center, Ilini
Campus to Create a MOB

Under this alternative, Genesis would finance the remodeling of its GMC — Illini campus
to develop a MOB in an existing building. The Applicant determined that this alternative
is infeasible due to the high capital costs of remodeling. The cost of remodeling existing
buildings in Illinois to create a MOB can cost approximately $4,400,000, while the cost
of leasing space in the Developer-owned MOB is estimated to be $880,471 per year.
Furthermore, remodeling on the GMC - Illini campus is not feasible because of its
decentralized location away from the demographic center of the community; the
proposed project is located in an area that is accessible to a greater number of patients.
Additionally, remodeling GMC — Illini would disrupt patient services currently provided
on the property and detract from the care that Genesis provides to the patient population
of Western Illinois. The Applicant therefore determined that this alternative is infeasible.

Alternative 4: Expand Genesis Medical Center, Illini Campus with the Addition of a
Newly-constructed MORB

According to this alterative, Genesis would expand GMC - Illini to include a newly-
constructed MOB. The capital costs of expanding would likely exceed the $8,903,364 the
Developer anticipates spending to construct the MOB, plus likely an additional amount
that could reach $1,000,000 for required land acquisition. These capital costs are
infeasible for Genesis, particularly where the Developer is willing and able to cover the
costs of constructing the MOB. Additionally, as suggested above, expanding the GMC —
Mini campus would disrupt patients receiving care on the campus. Thus, Genesis
determined that expanding the GMC — Illini campus to construct the MOB is infeasible.

Alternative 5: Lease Space in MOB Constructed and Owned by the Developer

In light of the issues outlined above, leasing space in a MOB that is constructed and
owned by the Developer is the only feasible option for Genesis. The Applicant will own
the land upon which the MOB is constructed but will reduce its costs by leasing space in
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the MOB from the Developer, who will be responsible for construction costs. As
outlined above, the cost of Genesis' space lease is $880,471 per year. Leasing space at
this amount will allow Genesis to devote its financial and human resources to patient care
and existing projects.

The proposed Developer-constructed and owned MOB is a necessary addition to Genesis'
existing facilities as it will facilitate the consolidation of physician practices, as well as
offer space for the convenient care clinic, pharmacy and DME in one central location,
enabling Genesis to create a unique wellness-oriented campus, which will be an asset for
the community. In addition, this alternative addresses the lack of capacity that Genesis
physicians currently have in their Moline and Rock Island offices. In sum, Genesis'
leasing of space in the Developer-owned MOB will reduce costs to Genesis while
providing Genesis patients with convenient access to more efficient healthcare services.
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ATTACHMENT - 16
Unfinished or Shell Space

Genesis will not be leasing any shell space in the MOB.

The Developer's proposed shell space includes 15,597 gross square feet ("GSF"). The Developer
anticipates leasing shell space to third-party, independent physician groups.

As the MOB is a new construction project and is not a health care facility under 20 ILCS 3960,
evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to requirements of governmental or
certification agencies or experienced increases in historical occupancy is not applicable.
Likewise, there is no historical utilization data associated with the medical office building or the
nonclinical services to be provided therein.

Attachment 16, Page 1
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ATTACHMENT - 17
Assurances

The Developer, Moline Physicians, LLC, owns and controls the shell space. The Developer is
not an applicant to this Certificate of Need application. Genesis has no ownership interest or
intent to lease, occupy or otherwise use the Developer's space.
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ATTACHMENT - 39
Proof of Bond Rating

Attachment 39, Page 1
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Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidated Financlal Report
June 30, 2011
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McGladrey & Pullen, LLP
Cartified Publlc Aecountants

McGladrey

Independant Auditor's Report

To the Audit and Compliance Commitiee
Genesis Health System
Davenpaort, lows

We have audlted the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Genesls Health System and related
organizations (System) as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial atatemants
are the responsibility of the Systam’s management, Qur respansibllity is to express an opinien on these
consolidated financlal statemants based on our audits, We did not audit the financial statements of
Miserlcordla Assurance Company, Ltd., a consclidated subsldiary, which statements reflect total assets
and revenue constituting approximately 4% and 1%, respectively, of the related consclidated totais In
2011 and 2010. Those statements were audited by other auditors, whose report has been furnished o us,
and our opinlon, ingofar as it relates to the amounts included for Misericardla Assurance Company, Ltd,,
is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

Wa conducted our audits in accordance with audlting standards generally accepted In the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financlal statements are free of material misstatement. An audit Includas examining, on
a test basls, evidence supporting tha amounts and disciosures in the financlal statements. An audit also
Includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evalusting the ovarall financial statement presantation. We believe that our audits and the report
of tha other auditors provide a reasonable basls for our opinlon.

In our opinlon, based on our audits and the report of the other auditers, the censolidated financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financlal position of Genesis
Health System and related orgenizations as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, and tha results of their
operations and thelr cash flows for the years then ended In conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed In Note 1, effective July 1, 2010 the System adopted the new accounting provisions relating
to consolidation of noncontrolling Interasts in tha consolldated financial statements. The adoption of this
guidance resulted In a retroactlve restatement on the consclidated financial statements.

Metudnsy f Acllne, 2t

Davenport, lowa
October 25, 2011

1

McGiadrmy i The brand undee which REM McGladrey, Inc. sod MecGladhey & Puflen, LLP terve clients’ builness needs, Marnbr of KSM (ntermatloral merwork.  nebweark of
The two fims oparate #3 swparate lagal entithes In an aftemal v practics sirrurs. ) h
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Genesls Health System
and Relatad Organlzations

Consolidated Balance Sheets
Juna 30, 2011 and 2010

Assetls 2011 2010
Current Assets:
Cash and cash squivalents 76,241,207 § 58,099,247
Short-term Investments 1,323,897 1,355,211
Recelvables:
Patients, nat 79,121,728 81,302,404
Other, including assets limited as to use 14,414,865 12,575,013
Inventorles, supplies and materials 43,709,309 12,853,702
Prepald expenses and deposits 5,766,598 4,551,157
Total current agsets 190,577,604 170,438,734
Investments 54,388,981 52,821,697
Assets Limited as to Use:
Internatly deslgnated 157,774,820 136,440,158
Under bond Indenture, funds held by trustee 5,899,175 13,855,860
interest in net assets of Foundatlon 737,849 654,132
Donor restricted 17,278,889 17,204,300
181,684,333 168,154,450
Property and Equipment, net 248,326,560 255,657,359
Other Assets:
Bond Issuance costs, het 775,920 750,334
Goodwill 30,730,877 820,444
Other 1,466,314 1,536,851
32,963,111 3,107,629

See Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements.,

707,350,801 § 650,177 868
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Liabilitles and Net Assets 2014 2010
Current Liabilitias;

Current maturities of long-term debt $ B245803 $ 7,688,885
Accounts payable - 17,630,976 18,512,283
Accrued salarles and wages 14,943,124 13,843,144
Accrued pald lsave 16,648,147 15,807,419
Due to third-party payors 6,471,502 2,782,867
Unpaid losges and logs adjustment expenses 15,364,020 13,802,001
Other accrued expanses 5,646,273 5,870,283
Total current llabilities 83,847,845 78,408,872
Long-Term Debt, ess current maturlties 868,477,661 104,482,761

Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses, Retirement
Bensfits and Other Long-Term Liabllitles 32,837,656 54,837,830

. Commitments and Contingent Liabillles (Notes 8 and 11)

Total ltabllitles 213,163,162 237,127,263

Net Asseta:
Unrestricted 465,923,067 384,143,518
Noncontrolling interests - unrestricted 10,847,634 448,656
Temporarily restricted 16,112,867 16,208,874
Permanently restricted 1,903,871 1,851,558
494,787,429 412,450,808

$_707,950.591 _§ 6501773869
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Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended Juna 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Change In unrestricted net assets:
Unrastricted revenue:
Nat patient service revenue $ S 041,430 § 524,122,708
Other sarvice ravenue, nat of cost of ravanus
2011 $12,031,087; 2040 511,150,387 41,583,867 13,027,106
Madical offica bukding rental revenue 1,471,485 1,400,144
Other ravanue 14,080,187 19,480,373
Total revenus 542,146,949 558,040,337
Expanzes.
Solaries and weges 223,168,484 214,750,377
Employas benefits 54,388,072 52,545,749
Contracted professionals and servicas 40,843,532 43,521,353
Supgpltes B5,171,568 BE 407,986
Cther expansas £1,409, 887 64,703,813
Provision for bad debis ZT.T0,024 35,732,788
Interast 5,303,384 7.176.171
Depreciation and amortizstion 36,178,677 36,881,277
Total exponses 538,291,650 543,854,337
Qperating [ncome 8,835,185 14,188,000
Nonoparating gains and lozsses:
Interast and dividend intome pnd realized gains on sales of investments 7,780,802 11,208,910
Current year change in unrealized galns on trading securities 18,000,724 15,653,928
Other nonopersting income 538,871 06,405
Legs on extinguishment of debt - {1.514,471}
Excons of falr vslus over equity acquired for GenGastro, LLC 24,765,464 .
Nonoperating gains 52,143,861 23.659,773
Excess of revenus over sxXpsnses 48,993,120 IT.8L8. 773
Less sxcose of mvanus (ovar) under expanses attirbutable ta
noncontroling Interests ' {10,549,020) 12,530
Excess of ravenue over expenyes stiributable
to Genosls Health System 48,350,100 37,658,303
Net asaais released from restrictions, for caplia) expanditures 2,811,418 .
Change In unracognized fundad status of retirement plan 20,918,020 {13,457 .401)
Increase in unrestricted not assets $ 71,779,848 § 24.400!902

Eee Notas to Consolidated Financlal Statemants.
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Genes!s Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Yoars Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Nancantrofling
Temporarily Parmanantly Interests -
Unresticted Restricted Restricted Unrestrictad Total
Net Assats Net Aszats Net Assels Net Assats Nel Assate
Neot assets, June 30, 2009 $ J89,742618 5 146635847 5 1854555 3 1200484 $ 2387461502
Excess of revenua over {under) expansos 37,556,303 - - {12.530) 37,845,773
Chenge In unrecognized fundad status
of retirement plan {13,457 401) - - - {13,457 401)
Contributions, Investman! Income (losses) and othar - 2,440,407 {202,957} . 2,237,410
Net aasats releassd from restrictfons, for
oparating activitles - (998,547 - - (258.547)
Change in Interest In nat assats of Foundation . 61,167 . . 61,167
Distributlons ta noncontrolling Intereste - - - {738,200) (738,208)
Change In net assats 24,400,902 1,543,027 {202.98T) (751,828 24,989,104
Nl assets, June 30, 2010 304,143,518 16,208,874 14851,558 443,658 412,450,608
Excess of ravanua over axpensas 48,350,100 - - 10,848,020 58,968,120
Change in unrecognized funded status
of rafirement plan 20018020 . - - 20,918,020
Contributlons, Investment Income and other - 3,818,401 252,313 - . 4,068,714
Net assats relaasad from restrictions, for
operating scivities - (1,482,700} - - (1.482,708)
el assats relzased from restrictions, for .
capltal expenditures 2,511,418 (2.511,418) . . -
Change In interest In nel assets of Foundation - 83,17 - . 83,717
Consolidate GenGastro, LLC - - - 463,258 493,288
Distributions to noncontroliing interests - . - {743,310} {743.310)
Change In net azzets 71,776,538 {84.007) 282,313 10,398,878 62,336,823
Net assets, June 30, 2014 $ 46590,057 § 18,412,867 5 1903871 3 10,847,634 § 4854787420
See Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements,
]
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Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

_ 2011 2010
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Change in nst assets $ 82,338,823 24 988,104
Adjustments to reconclle change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 35,991,783 36,501,853
Amortization 186,894 386,424
Excess of falr value over equity in GenGastro, LLC {24,765 464) -
Changs In interest in net agsets of Foundation (83.717) (61,187)
Loss ot disposal of equipment 339,240 232,684
Earnings in (excess) deficit of distributions of
associated companles {73,162) 367,558
Loss on extinguishmant of debt - 1,514,411
Restricted contributions {1,067,663) (1,233,772}
Realized and unrea¥ized (gaing) on Investments (24,768,136) (20,612,772}
Net changes in assets and liabflities:
(Increase) decraass In patient and other recelvables 1,020,188 {5,442 060)
(Increase) In Inventorias, supplies and materials {1,155,607} {1,151.448)
{Increase) in prepald expenses and deposits {$,215,441) (238,493)
{Incresss) in funded status of retirement plan (23,018,130) {27,723)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable {1,079,268) 5,417,848
Increase in accrued expensas, due to third-party payors,
retirement benefits and other 6,883,528 4,373,034
Net cash provided by oparating activitles 49,530,869 44 987,642
Casgh Flows from Investing Activitles:
Purchase of proparty and equipment (28,684,459) (31.,850,931)
Proceeds from sale of aquipment 92,389 1,055,728
Purchase of Investments (44,568,056) (56,008,829)
Purchase of addltiona! investment from noncontroliing interests {5,855,614) -
Procesds from sale of Investments 54,632,680 49,058 587
Consolidate nencontroliing Interasts In GenGastro, LLC {493,268) -
{Increase) in other assels {148,784) (256,064}
Net cash (used in) Investing activities {28,025.231} {40,101,531)
Cash Flows from Flnancing Activitles:
Principal payments on long-term debt, including capiltal
laasa abligations (7.431,341) {107,294,012)
Proceeds from long-term borrewings - 84,784,486
Restricted contributions 1,067,683 1,233,772
Payments of bond issuance costs - (641,318)
Net cash {used In) financing activities (6,363,678} $ (11807.072)

(Continued)
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Genesls Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolldated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
Years Endead June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010

Net Increase (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents:
Baginning
Ending

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information,
cash payments for Interest

Supplemental Disclosures of Nongash Investing Activities,
Acqulisition of GenGastro, LLC:
Patient receivables acquired
Property and equipment acqulred
Accounts payable acquirad
Consolidate GenGastro, LLC
Goodwil!
Noncontrolling interests
Excess of falr value over equity acquired
Cash payment

Ses Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

$ 18,141,860 § (7,020.861)

58,099,247 85,120,208
$ 78241207 § 58089247

$ 57305504 3§ 7,180,392

$ 679,364
408,154
(97,951)

(493,268)

(29,910,433)
9,796,670
24,765,464

$ 6,148,000
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Genesis Health System
and Related Organlzations

Nates to Consolidated Financlal Statements

Note 1. Neture of Business and Significant Accounting Policles
Nature of business:

Genesls Health System — lowa (GHS lowa), an lowa nonprofit corporation, and Genesis Heslth System
= lliinots (GHS [llinols), an llinols not-for-profit carporation, have identikea! governing boards,
managemant and bylaws and can act jointly. GHS lowa and GHS llinols collectively represent the
Obllgated Group on certain of the System’s long-term debt,

GHS lowa |s also the sole member of Genesls Health Services Foundation and Genesis Health System
Workers' Compensation Plan and Trust, the sole stockholder of GenVentures, Ing., 8 member of
Misericordia Assurance Company, Ltd. and a partner in GenGastro, LLC and Davenport SRS Leasing,

LLC. GHS lllinois Is the sote member of [liinl Hospita! Foundation and a pariner In The Larson Center
Partnerghip,

GHS lowa and GHS Ilinols (callectively GHS) operate the following buslness units:

Genesls Health Systemn provides administrative, management, information technology and other
support services ta its affiliates.

Genegls Ciinical Serviceg: GHS owns and operates physiclan medical practices, convenient care
practices, operates an occupational medicine clinlc and provides behavioral health services to the
residents of eastern lowa and westem [linols.

Genegis Medieal Gonter - Davenport (GMC ~ Davenport) is licensed as a 502-bed acute care
hospital which provides services from two hospital facilities located in Davenport, lowa.

Benesls Family Medical Center {GFMC] Is a family practice residency training program thet

operates ¢linics in Davenport and Blua Grass, lowa to provide a clinical setting for the residents to
treat patients.

Genegis Medical Center — DeWitt (GMC —~ DeWitt) is cartified as 2 critical access hospital, which
has 13-acute care and swing beds, and has a 77-bad lang-term care facliity, which provides services
from its facllty in DaWitt, lowa.

Genegls fliinols Proparties {GIP) owns land located in Mofine, linols,

Genesis Visiting Nurse Association and Hosplce (VNA) provides home health care, community
nursing services and hosplce services to patients in eastern lowa and western lllinols.

Genesis Medical Center— iltinf (GMC - ifiini} is licensed as a 140-bed acute cars hospital which
provides sarvices from lts facility In Silvis, Hlinols.

Aftachment 39, Page 12
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Genesis Health System
.and Related Organizations

Notes te Consolldated Financlal Statements

Note 1. Nature of Businass and Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

filint Hospital Nursing Home {INH) aperatss Illinl Restorative Care Center and Crosstown
Square. Illinl Restorative Care Center operates a 75-bed licensed nursing faciiity which provides
skllled and Intermediate heaith care and related services to patients. Twenty-two of illini
Restorative Care Center's beds are designated as hospital-based Medicare certified beds. lllini
Restorative Care's Sheltered Care unit is a 45-bed facllity which provides rehabliitative and
personal care in a famlly-orlented setting, Crosstown Square Is en independent Iiving faciity

contalning 76 rentable apartments and two guest rooms that offers services designad to meet the
needs of senlor adults,

GHS lowa and GHS lllinois hava a controliing ownership interast or membarship In the following
organizations:

s Hea, ladd ¢ G ( dation) is an organization whose
mission is to develop, manage and grant charitable support to meet the health-relsted needs of
the communities served by Genesis Health System

fiiini Hospital Foundation (iilini Foundation) supperts GMC - Hlinl by providing financial and
fundralging aesistance. The misston of the liiinl Foundation is to agsist GMC - Wiinl In providing

quallty, compassionate care for all those In need by raising, managing and granting charitable
funds.

The Genesis Foundation and Illin| Foundaﬁon are coltactively referrad to as the Foundations.

n C i is a for-profit real estate partnership which owns a
medical office buliding adjacent 1o GMC = liiinl and teases space for ciinics, laboratory,
pharmacy and offices to GMC - Illini and other third-party organizations. GHS lliinols is a
general partner and owns approximately 75.6% of LCP.

GenVentures, Inc, (GenVentures} Is & wholly-owned for-profit corporatton which operates the
fotiowing divistons, primarily in the Quad Cities:

ig 8 C ing Care sells and leases home medical equipment; provides
Intravenous therapy services, including sales of related solutions and supplies to patients;

and provides retall pharmaceutical and over tha counter products to patients and employees
of the System,

GenProperties owns, leases and/or manages offlce space In thiteen medical office
buildings located in Davenport, Eldridge, LeClaire, Muscatine and Bettendorf, lowa,

Crescent Laundry provides commercial laundry services to health care facilities in eastern
lowa and in north-cantra linols,

mg ﬂ pmvidas a fund which can be used to pay workers oompensaﬂon clarms and oosts for
the benefit of Genesis Haalth System.

nea Co. Ltd, (Mi Is a wholly-owned Cayman based
captive insurance company which underwrites the genera! and professional llablity risks of
Genesis Health System and affiliates.
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Gangsis Health System
and Related Organlzations

Notes to Consolldated Financial Statements

Nota 1.  Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policles {Continued)

GenGastro, LLC (d/b/a the Center for Digestive Health] is a limited liability company, which
was formed in 2003, a single-specialty gastrosnterclogy ambulatory surgery center located in
Bettendor, lowa. Genesis Health System Is a general partner and owned 50% of GenGastro as
of June 30, 2010, In December 2010, Genesls Health System acquired an additional 16.67%
Interest In GenGastro and maintalns a 66.67% ownership intersst as of Junse 30, 2011. Upon

obtaining a contrelling Interest, the System consolidated the accounts of GenGastro, LLC in its
consolldated financial statements in January 2011,

Davenport SRS Leasing, LLC (SRS) |s 2 limited llability company, which was formed in 2008,
which leases medical equipment. Genesis Health System is a genaral partner and owned 55%
of SRS as of June 30, 2009. On September 30, 2009, Genasls Health System acquired an

additional 38.75% interest in SRS to obtaln a 93.75% ownership interest as of June 30, 2011
and 2010,

GHE and Its related organtzations are collectively referred to as the System.

Slignificant accounting policies:

_ Principles of congolidation: The accompanying consolidated financlal statements Include the accounts
of Genesis Health System and related organizations, Al significant intercompany balances and
transactions have been efiminatad upon consolidation.

i : The preparation of financial statemants, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
easumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilifies and disclosure of contingent
assets and llabifities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and
sxpenses during the reporting perlod, Actual results could differ from those estimates, Due to
uncertainties Inherent in the estimation and sssumption process, It Is at least reasonably possible that

changes In the estimates and assumptions in the near term would be materlal to the financtal
statements,

Cash and cash equivalents: Cash and cash aquivalants include unrestricted cash and temporary cash
investments not limited as to use. The cash equivalents have a maturity of three months or less al date

of Issuance. Certaln temporary cash investments Internally designated as iong-term Investments are
axcluded from cash and cash squivalents.

Patient recelvables: The collection of receivables from third-party payors and patlents is the System's
primary source of cash for operations and is critical to s operating performance. The primary collaction
risks relate to uninsured patient accounts and patlent accounts for which the primary insurance payor
has pald, but patient responsibility amounts for deductibles and copayments remain cutstanding.
Patient recsivables, where a third-party payor is responsible for paying the amount, are carrfed at a net
amount determined by the original charge for the service provided, less an estimate made for
contractual adjustments or discounts provided to third-party payors,

10
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Genesls Health System
and Related Organizations

' Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements

Note 1.  Nature of Businass and Significant Accounting Pollcles {Continued)

Patient receivables due direcily from the patients are carried at the original chargs for the service
provided less amounts covered by third-party payors and less an estimated aliowance for doubtful
receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis, Recelvables due from
medical office building tenante and from commercial laundry customers are carried at the original
involce amount less an estimate made for doubtful accounts. Management detarminas the allowance
for doubtful accounts by identifying troubled accounts, by historical experence applied to an aging of
accounts, and by conskidering the patlent's financial history, credit history and current economic
conditlons. The System does not charge [nterast on recelvables. Recelvables are written off as bad
debts when deemed uncollsctible. Recoveries of receivablas previously written off are recorded as a
reduction of bad dabt expense when recelved.

Receivables ar payables related to estimated seftlements on varlous payor contracts, primarily
Medicare, are repcrted as ameounts due from or to third-party payors, Signlificant changes in payor mix,
business office operations, economic conditions of trends in federal and state governmaenta! haalth

care coverage could affect the System's collection of accounts receivable, cash flows and resufts of
opgrations.

Inventories, supplles and materialg: inventorlas, suppliss and materials are velued at the lowsr of cost
(first-In, first-out method) or market.

Assets limited a5 to use: Assets limited as to use Include assets Internally designated by the System'’s
Board of Directors for future capital improvements and other purposes, over which the Board retains
contro! and may at their discration subsequently use for other purposes, assets held by trustees under

bond indenture agreements, interest in the net asssts of the DeWItt Community Hospital Foundation
and donor resiricted assets.

Donor restricted assets limlted as to use as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 include approximatety $100,000
and $134,000, raspectively, of pledges receivable for unconditional promises which are restricted by
the donors to be used for capltal projects. All of the pledges receivable are expectad to be collected
within the next year and are included In other recaivables as a current asset on the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets. The pledges are recorded net of an estimated alfowance for uncollectible
recelvables of appraximately $8,000 and $13,000 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively,

investments: Shert-term investments consist of certlficates of deposit which are stated at cost which
approximates falr value. Investments In equity securities, including assets limited as to use, with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in dett securities are measured at falr value on the
consolidated balance sheets based on quoted market prices. investmants algo include altarnstive
invastmenis which are carried at fair valua, which is estimated at the most recent valuations provided
by extemal investment managers. Managemant has reviewed and evalusted the values provided by
the managers and agrees with the valuation methods and assumptions used to determine their vaiues.

Investment Income includes dividends, interest and other investment Income and reslized gsins and

losses on investments. Changes In unrealized galns and losses on Investments classified as trading
securitles are included in excess of revenue over expenses,

11
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Genesls Hesalth System
and Related Organtzations

Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements

Note 1.  Natura of Business and Significant Accounting Policles {Continued)

Investment income eamed on Misericordia’s invaestments, which are restricied for the payment of
general and professional liabiiities, is Included in other operating revenue. Investment income Included

as other operating revenue was $1 424,505 and 52,664,678 for the years ended Juna 30, 2011 ang
2010, respactivaly,

The Syster classifies substantfally all of Its Investmeants In debt and equity securities as trading, This
classlfication as trading requires the System to recegnize unreallzad galns and lgsses on substantlally
ahl of Its unrestricted and intemally designated investments in debt and equity securities as a
component of nonoperating income and expense In the consolidated statemants of oparations and
changes in net assets.

Investmants In assoclated companies are accounted for by the equity method of accounting under
which the System’s share of the net Income (loss) of the associated companies that provide patfent
related services are recognized as opserating Income {loss) and the ahare of net Income {loss) of the
assoclatad companles that do not provide patlent related services are recognized as nonoparating
income (loss) In the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and added to
{deducted from) the Investment account. Oividends and distributions received fram the assoclated
companies arg treated as a reduction of the investment account, The System has nvestments in
cempantes that provide: ithotripsy, ultrascund services, endoscapy procadures, speclalized and
crthopedic care, ambulatory surgery procedures, occupational and physical therapy rehabbitation
services, @ medical office buflding parinership, an equipment leasing company, moblle clinical and
medical servicas, health insurance plans and In the Genesis Heart Institute, Subsequent to yaar-end,
the System entered into a transaction to Increase its ownership interest in the company that provides
ambulatory surgery procedures.

As of June 30, 2009, the System held a 5% interest In Wellmark Health Plan of lowa, which was
racorded at s cost. The System sold e 5% Interest to Wellmark Health Plan of jowa during the yeer
anded June 30, 2010 and recognized a galn of approximately $5,400,000 which Is included in
Investment Income on the accompanying statement of operations for the year ended June 30, 2010.

aqul : Property and equipment is carriad at cost or, If donated, at fair market value
at data of donation, Depreclation Is computed by the stralght-line method over the assets’ estimated
useful lives, Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the perled of construction of capftal assets
Is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets. Amortization expense on assets
acguired undar capital leases s Included with depreciation expense on owned assats.

Glifta of long-lived essets such as land, bulldings or equipment are reported as unrestricted suppert and
are Included in the incoma or loss from operations unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived essets with axpliclt restrictions that specity how the
assets are used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assels are
reported as rastricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulstions about how long those long-lived assets

must be maintained, expirations of doner restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are placed In service.

Bond Issuance costs: Bond issuance costs are being amartized over the tarm the bonds are
outstanding.

Goodwill: Goodwill is being tested for impalrment annuslly, Management performed assessments for
Impairment as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 and determined no goodwill Impalirment oxists.

12
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(Genesls Health System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policles (Continued)

Unpald losses and logs adjustment expenses: Misericordia Assurance Company Ltd. and the Workars'
Compensation Trust have fabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses which are
determined using case basis evaluations and statistical analyses and represent astimates of the
ultimate net cost of all reported and unreported losses which are unpaid at year-end. Management
concurs with the independent actuary on the determination ¢f the estimated uitimate net costs for
losses and loss adjustment expenges.

All astimatag of unpald losses and loss adjustment expenses are reviewsd at least annually, and eny
adjustments detarmined to be necessary are reflected in current operations. Since these liabilities are
based on estimates, the ultimate selilement of losses and related expense may vary from the amounts
Included In the consolidated financial statements. Misericordia records lts estimated liability for unpaid
losses and loss adjustment expenses at an undlscaunted actuarially determined amount. The Workers'
Compensation Trust records is estimated labllity for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses at a

discounted actuarially determined amount, discounted using a 3% yleld for the years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010.

Although It is not possible to measure the degree of variabllity inherent in such estimates, management
bslieves that the liabllities for unpaid iosses and loss adjustment expenses are adequate. No
representation is made, howevar, that the ullimate Eabilities may not be in sxcess of the amounts
provided. Also, the Trust's participants are obligated by the terms of the Trust agresment to contribute
refrospective paymaents to the Trust, if deemed necessary, In order to support clalms and costs In
excess of the amounts provided.

Misericordia and the Workers' Compensation Trust record thelr estimated fiabilities gross of any
amounts recoverable under their own relnsurance, which amounts, if any, are recorded separately in
the balance sheet. In the event that the reinsurers are unable to meet thelr obligations under the
reinsurance agreements, they would be llable to pay all iosses under the reinsurance assumed but
would only recelve reimbursement to the extant that the relnsurars can meet thelr obligations.

Premiumg written and ceded: Premiums written end ceded are recognized In Income pro-rata over the
term of the policies and the unearned and unexpensed portions at the consolidated balance sheaet
dates are transferred to uneamed pramlums or deferred ralnsurance premiums caded, respectively,

Relnsurance premlums ceded are similarly recognized on a pro-rata basls over the terms of the policy

Issued and the uneamned portion, if any, deferred and transfarred to defarred relnsurance premiums
ceded in the consolidated balance sheet.

The pelicies insured by Misericordia are subject to a retrospective rating plan, under which
retrospective premiums ara recomputed annually based on Incurred loss, Retrospective pramlum
adjustments are included in income in the pearied in which they are determined,

Caonslstent with this policy, all available income of Misericordia (s transferred to tha provision for

outstanding losses and retrospective premium adjustments, Accordingty, Misericordia's statements of
income reflect a break-even position in Income,
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Notes to Consolidated FInanclal Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Temporarily and psrmanently restricted nef assets: The System is raquired to report Information
regarding is financial pasition and operations according to three classes of net agsets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets, The three classes are
based on the presence or absence of doenor-imposed restrictions. Tempaorarlly restricted net assets
Include net assets restricted by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted nst
assets have been restricted by denors to be maintained in perpetulty. Doner restrictad contributlons
whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported a8 unrestricted contributions
In the accompanying consolldated financia! stataments,

Noncontrolling Interests: The Hospltal has a 86.87% interest in GenGastro, LLC, a 75.60% interest In
The Larson Center Partnership and a 83,75% interast In Davenport SRS Leasing, LLC, white other
members own a nonconirolling Interest of the companles. A pro rata share of the income or losses and
net assets, in the forrm of members” equity, applicable to this interest has been recognized In the
System’s consolidated financlal statements.

Ealr valye of financlal insfrumerts: Flnanclal Instruments are described as cash or contractusl
obligations or rights to pay or to receive cash, The fair value for certain financial instrumants
approximates the carrying value becausse of the short-term maturity of these instruments which include
cash and cash equlvalents, short-term investmants, recelvables, accounts payable, accrued llabilltles,
dug to third-party payors and other current llabllities. The System's investments and assets limited as
to use are carrled af {air value on the consolldated balance shaets. Based on borrowing rates currently
available to the System with similar terms and maturities, the falr value of the long-term debt excluding
capital leases and unamortized bond premium approximates $99,136,000 snd $87,351,000 as of
June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Ealr value measuraments: The Falr Value Measurements and Disclosures Tople of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification defines falr value, establishes
a framawark for measuring falr value and expands disclosure of falr value measurements, which

applies to afl assets and liablifles that are measurad and reported on a fair value basls, See Note 6 for
additional information.

Nel patient service revenue: Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable
amounis from patlents, third-party payors and others for services renderad, Including estimated
retroactive adjustments under relmbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive
adjustments with third-party payors are considered in the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis

In the period the related servicee are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final seftlements are
determined.

Other senvice revenye, nel of cost of revenue: The consolidated statemants of operations include other
service revenue, net of cost of revenue which primarlly consists of the leasing of medical equipment,

home medical aquipment and office bulldings through GenVentures, inc. and Davenport SRS Leasing,
LLC. -

Operating Incoms: The consolidated statements of operations Include operating income. Changes in
unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from operating income Include investment income,
contribution income and other income which management views as outside of normal ectivity,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policles {Continued)

Excass of revenus over expenses: The consolidatad statements of operations and changes in net
assets Include excess of revenue over expanses. Changas In unrestricted net assets which are
excluded from excess of ravenue over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include the change
In unresiized gains and losses on investments classifiad as other-than-trading, permanent {ransfers of
assets for other than goods and services, contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired
using contributions which by donor restriction ware to be used for the purpose of acquiring such
assets), and change in unrecognized funded status of the retirement plan.

uidance: The System adopted certain provislons of FASB Accounting Standards
Update {ASU) 2010-08, Falr Value Measurements and Disclosures (Toplc 820): Improving Disclosures
about Falr Value Measurements, effective for the System for the year ended June 30, 2011. The
remalning provisions are effective for the year ending Juns 30, 2012, The adoption Improves the

disclosures and Increases the transparency In financlal reporting of fair values In the footnotes of the
System's financial statements.

The System adopted accounting standards on Nof-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisifions
{formerly SFAS No. 164), This standard defarmines whather & combination is @ marger or an
acqulsition; applies the cerryover method In accounting for a marger; applies the acqulisition methed in
accounting for an acquisition, Including determining which of the combining entities Is the acqulirer; and
determines what Information to disclose to enable users of financial statements to evaluate the nature
and financia) effects of a merger or an acquisition. This standard also amends an accounting standard
on Goodwill and Othar Intangible Assats (formerdy SFAS No. 142), to make it fully applicable to not-for-
profit entities, This amendment raquires that goodwill of the System, If any, cease to be amortized, but
must be tested for impalrment at the "reporting unit” level, a new concept for not-for-profit entities, The
standard also established accounting and reporting standards for a noncontrolling interest in a
subsldiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsldiary. This guldance clarifies that a noncontroiling
interest In & subsidiary Is an cwnership Interest in the consolidated entity and may be reported as net
assets In the consolidated financial statements, rather than as a (labllity in the mezzan(ne section
between [fabllitles and net assets. The adoption of this guidance resulied in a retroactive rastatement
which Increased net assets and decreased flabllities on the consolidated balance sheets as of June 30,
2010 and 2008 by $448,856 and $1,200,484, respectively, and modified the presentation of the

consolldated statements of operations to include amounts attributable to Genesis Health Systam and
the noncontrolling interests.

Charity care: The Systemn provides care to patlents who meet certain ¢riteria under charity care
policies without charge or at amounts less then its established rates. Because the System does not

pursus collection of amounts determined to quallfy as charity care, thay are not reported as revenue.
Also sea Note 3,

Reclassifications: Certain items on the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2010 have been reclassified to be consistent with classifications adopted during the year. The
reclassifications had no impact on total assets or total net assets with the exception of the adoption of
the accounting standards on Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions as discussed above,

ents: The System has evaluated subsequent avents through October 25, 2011, the
date on which the consolldated financlal statements were lssuad.,
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Notes to Consotidated Financia! Statements

Note 2. Neat Pattent Service Revenue

Health care providers within the System have agreements with third-party payors that provide for
payments at amounts different from its established rates. These thind-party payors include: the Medicare
and Medicaid programs, Wellmark/Blue Cross, other health maintenance crganizations, and various
commercial insurance and preferred provider organizations.

. Third-party payor rates differ by payor and include: established charpes, coniracted rates lgss than
estatlished charges, retroactively determined cost-based rates and prospectively determined rates per
discharge, per pracedure, or per diem.

A summary of net patient service revenue for the years snded Juna 30, 2011 and 2010 Is as follows;

2011 2010
Gross patlent sarvice revenue $ 1,177,273.400 & 1,185229.,388
Lest discounts, allowances and estimatad contractusl
adjustments under third-party relmbursement programs 662,202,982 661,108,678

$ 515070418 § 524,122,708

Estimated contractual adjustments for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 includes the effect of a
change in the estimate of the amount due to third-party payors, The effact of this change In estimate is a
decrease in estimated contractual adjustmants of approximately $4,071,000 and $3,526,000 for the years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respactively, and is related to the recognition of disproportionats share
reimbursement and retroactive adjustments based en final settlements of cost reports.

In December 2008, the Federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) approved the State
of inols Medlicald Hospital Assessment Pragram. Under ths Program, which is refroactive to July 1,
2008, 8 hospitat roceives additional Medicald reimbursemant from the State and pays a related
assessmaent,. Total reimbursement revenue recognized by the System related to this Program for each of
the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 amountedto approximately $5,8 14,000 which [s recorded as a
reduction of estimated contractual adjustments. Total assessmaents incurred by the System refated to this
Program for each of the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 amounted to approximately $1,846,000
which [s Included in other operating expenses. The Program Is effective through June 2014,

In 2011, CMS spproved the State of lowa's Hospital Provider Tax Program. Under the Program, which is
retroactive to July 1, 2010, a hospital is required to pay a quarterly provider tax assessment. The tax
assessments collected by the State are used to fund a health care access Improvement fund and are
used to obiain federal matching funds, all of which must be distributed to lowa hosphals to helip bring
Meadicaid relrbursement closer to the cost of providing care. The allocation of these funds to specific
health care providers is based primarily on the amount of cars provided to Medicaid recipients, The Plan
increasax inpatient DRG reimbursement rates and also implements several supplemental inpatfent and
outpatient methodologles, The Program is effective through June 2013,

The System’s additional reimbursement for the year ended June 30, 2011 has been recorded In the
accompanying consolldated financlal statements. Total reimbursement revenue recognized by the
System related to this Program amounted {o approximately $3,465,000 for the year ended Juns 30, 2011,
which Is recordad as a reduction of contractual adjustments. Tota! assessments incurred by the System

related to this Program amounted to approximately $2,491,000 for the year ended June 30, 2011, which
I included in other operating expenses,
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Note 3, Charity Care and Communlty Servica

The System maintains records fo Identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides, These records
include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies fumished under its charlty care policy
and the estimated cost of those services and supplies, The amount of charges foregone, based on
established rates during the years ended June 3¢, 2011 and 2010 was approximately $31,816,000 and
$21,198,000, respectively. These charges foragone raprasent approximatsly 78% and 85% of the

System's operating Income befora charity care adjustments for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,
respectively,

Although not accounted for as charlty care, the System considers the contractual adjustment expense
related to the Medicald services as additional charlty care, Contractual adjustments refated to Medicaid
services performed were approximately $89.317,000 and $93,605,000 for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010, respectively.

In addition to &s charity policy, the System provided community benefits, including, but not limited to, the
following:

= QOperation of full-time emergency rooms providing emergency medical services to all patients
accessing the System, regerdiess of race, creed, sex, hational origin, handicep, age or abllity to
pay.

‘= Operation of a community based hasplce program along with the ony residential hosplce house in
the Quad Cities.

»  Maintenance of provider agreements with the Medicare and Medicald programs,

*  Health screenings, promotions, education and prevention programs offered free or at low cost to
its communitles.

* A medical education program which providas for the education of Femily Practice residents at
GFMC, as wall as support to nursing programs.

*  Volunteer services provided by the System's staff to the communities, including major community
events and fund ralsing activities,

*  Not-for-profit community funding, Including those community groups' activities that are consistent
with Genesis' mission,

v Subsldized services to other charitable organizations providing health related services.

Genesis Health System and the Feundatlons, as part of their missions, grant charitable support to meet
the health related needs of the communities served by the System.

Note 4, Recalvables
Patlent receivables as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 conslst of the following:

2011 2010
Patlent recelvables before allowances $ 150,843,416 § 157,464,354
Less:
Estimated third-party confractual sllowances 57,347,065 50,283,446
Allowance for doubtful accounts and charity care 14,374,623 18,878,504

3.,.78121728 § 81302404
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Note 5. Compositlon of Long-Term Investments and Assets Limited as to Use
Long-term investments and assets limited as to use that are internally designated and donor restrictad

consist of the following as of Juns 30, 2011 and 2010:

Cash, primarily monay market funds
Certlficates of deposit
Common stocks
Fixed Income mutual funds
_Equity mutual funds
Equlty collective investment funds
Investment in assoclated companles
Pladges recelvable
Other
Total

2011 2010
$ 1879842 5 614,035
8,500,254 12,343,444
67,875,282 20,818,398
57,348,154 56,174,212
40,474,850 65,151,028
43,189,585 41,760,355
9,527,473 8,059,217
100,238 133,875
540,772 545,468

$ 220548,530 § 208,600,130

Leng-term Investments and aseets imitad as to use that are Internslly deslgnated and denor restricted
are included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets under the following captions as of

June 30, 2011 and 2010:

Other recaivables, current portlon
Investments
Assets limited as to use:
intermaliy designated
Doner restricted

2011 2010
L] 100,238 3§ 133,078
54,388,983 §2.821.687
157,778,420 138,440,158
17,278,888 17,204,300

$ 229,546,530 $ 206600130

Assets imited as 1o use under bond Indenture, funds held by trustee, consist of money market funds of
$5,8090,175 and $13,855,860 as of Juna 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, These assets, Inciuding related
Invastment Income, are restrictad to be malntained as debt service reserve funds and for capital projects

and, therefore, are unavsllable for the Systam's general use,

The investmsnts of the System are exposed to varlous risks such as interest rate, market and credit. Due
to tha level of risk associated with such Investments and the leve! of uncertainty related to changes in the
value of such investments, it Is at laast reasonably passible that thanges in rigks In the near term would
materally affect investment balances and the amounts reportad In the financlal statements.
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Nota 5, Composltion of Lang-Term Investments and Assets Limited as to Use (Continued)

Tha return on investmants, including assets imited as to use, is reported in the consolidated statements
of operations and changes in net assets as follows:

2011 2010
Unrastricted:

Interest and dividend income $ 3847368 § 6045508
Equity In net Income of associzted companias 3,070,892 4,576,885
Net realized galns on investments 3022188 269,168
Other operating revenue 1,424,505 2,664,878
Realized gain on sale of Welimark Hesith

Plan of lows investment 5445600

Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments 19,008,724 13,658,520
30,373,778 32,690,838

Temporarily restricted:
Interest and dividend income ’ 218,612 197,823
Net realized gaina {losses) on investments 836,044 (839,820}
Change in net unreafized galns and losses on Investments 1,755,964 1,782,081
2,812,520 1,340,094
Permanentiy restricted;
interest and dividend income 3,412 3,781
Nat reallzed gafns {losses) on investments 11,786 (12,034)
Change in net unrealized galns and losses on investments 133,538 78,838
148,748 70,585

§ 33335044 § 34101517

Note 6. Investmeants and Falr Value Measurements

The Falr Valua Measurements and Disclosures Tople of the FASB Accounting Standards Cedification
dafines falr value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
crdarly transaction betweaen market participants and requires the use of valuation technigues that are
consistent with the market approach, the income approach and/or the cost approach. Inputs to valuation
techniques refer to the assumptions that market participants would use In pricing the asset or Hability,
Inputs may be observable, meaning those that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in
pricing the asset or liability devsloped based on market data obteined from Independent sources, or
unobservable, meaning those that reflect the reporing entity's own assumptlons about the assumptions
market parficipants would use in pricing the asset or liabllity developed based on the best informatfon
available In the circumstances. In that regard, this guldance establishes a falr value hlerarchy for
valuation inputs that gives the highest prionity to quoted prices in active markets for ldentical asssts or
llabilittes and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs.
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Nate 6. Investments and Falr Value Messurements {Continued)
Thae falr value hlerarchy is as follows:

Level 1:  Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets o llabilities In active markets that the entity
has the ability to accass as of the measuremert date.

Level 2.  Significant other observable inputs other than level 1 prices such as quoted prices for
similar assets or llabilities; guoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that
are obgervable or ¢an be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3.  Significant uncbservable inputs that reflect a raperting entity’s own assumptions about the
assumptions thal markst participants would use in pricing an asset or llability.

A description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and llabilities measured at fair value, as well
a8 the general classification of such Instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is set forth below:

investments in common stocks and mutual funds traded on a natlenal securities axchange are valued
at the last reported sales price on the day of valuation. These financlal instruments are classified as
leval 1 in the fair value hlerarchy.

The System [rivests fn alternatlve investments conslsting of equity mutual funds and collective
Investment funds for which falr value Is determined using the net asset valus per share of sach fund.
The NAV for levet 2 mutual funds and collective investment funds is primarily determined based on the
underlying assets and llabliities he!d in the fund. The estimated fair vatues of certaln investments of the
underiying Investment funds, which may Include securlties for which pricas are not readily available,
are determinad by the managers of the respective other investment fund snd may not reflect amounts
that could be realized upon immediate sale, nor emounts that ulimately may be realized. Accordingly,
the estimated fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a
ready market existed for these investments. The fair value cof the System’s Investments in funds
generally rapresents the amount the System would expect to recelve If it weres to liquldate lts
investments In funds excluding any redemption charges that may apply.

There have been no changes in valuation technigues used for any assets measured at fair value during
the year ended June 30, 2011,
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Note 6. Investments and Fair Value Measurements (Continued)
Assets recorded at falr value on a recurring basls:

The following table summarizes assets measured at fair value on a recurring basls as of June 30, 2011

and 2010, segregatad by the level of the valuation inputs within the falr value higrarchy utilized to
measure falr vaiue: ’

Imwegimeants ot Falr Valua as of June 30, 2011

Falr vValus Leval 1 L eval 2 Level 3
Common Stocks:

" Heslthcara - $ DbooogrT1T § 0800971 §$ . 3 -
Financisl 8,801,278 8,301,278 - -
Consumar Ciscretlonary 11,073,908 11,073,908 - .
Energy €.718,804 6,718,304 - -
Information Technology 14,774,970 14,774 970 . -
Industrisls 5,663,132 5,663,132 . -
ALDR's {(American Dapository Recelplis) 4332997 4,332,007 - .
Materials 2,542,524 2,543,524 . -
Consumer Staples 2,512,003 2,512,883 - -
Utiitias BT8,506 876,508 - -
Telecommunication Services 714,000 776,000 - -

Equity Mutual Funds:
Thomburg Intermational Velue Fund 17.000,178 17,000,179 - .
PIMCO Cayman LS, Totsl Retum Fund 11,818,120 - 11,818,129 -
Cther 11,838,642 11,650,642 - -
Equity Colactive Investment Funds:
JP Morgan Core Bond Trust 32,045,337 - 32,945,337 .
JP Morgen U.S. Agfiregate Bond Fund 10,254,248 - 10,254,248 -
Flxed (ncome Mutual Funds:
PMCGC Total Retum Fund . 45,378,123 45,378,123 - .
Other 11,670,031 11,870,034 - -
3 ZBBI%?IBS‘! $ 153I950.23T $ S55017.714 3 -
2t
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Note 8, Investments and Falr Value Measurements {Continued)

Invastments 8t Feir Value a5 of June 38, 2010

Fatr Vahie Level 1 Loval 2 Level 3

Commaon Stocks:

Heaithcars $ 4228250 § 4228250 § - s -

Financlal 1,807,175 1,807,175 - .

Consumer Discrelionary 4,081,423 4,081,483 - .

Enengy 1,548,359 1,548,359 - -

Informetion Technology 7.588,280 7,588,280 . -

Industrials 705,487 785487 . -

ADR's {American Deposltory Recalpis} 781,362 701,362 . -
Equity Mutusl Funds:

Lord Abbett Small Cap Blend Fund 11,151,880 11,151,680 B -

Quantitative Equity Large Cap Vatue AP Trugt 18,440 888 . 10,440,658 -

Themburg intemational Value Fund 13,047,088 13,047,098 - .

PIMCO Cayman U5, Total Retum Fund 14,817,933 - 11,917,833 -

Other 10,693,853 10,593,653 - .
Equity Collective Invastment Funds:

JP Morgan Care Bond Trust 31,082,853 - 31,082,853 -

JP Morgan U.S. Aggregate Bond Fund 10,677.502 - 10,877,502 -
Fixed incoms Mutual Funds:

PIMCO Total Return Fund 44,268,177 44258 177 - -

Other 14,815,035 11,815,035 - -

$ 153!903!991 $ 111!785|087 $ 72i118,954 $ -

There wera nq transfers of assets or llabilities between levels 1, 2 or 3 of the falr vaiue hlerarchy during
the year ended June 30, 2011,
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Note 6. Investments and Fair Vatue Measurements (Contlnusd]'

The following table sets forth additional disclosure of the Systam’s Investments whose fair vaiue is
estimated using net asset value (NAV) per share {(or its equivalent} as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

Fair Value Unfunded Redempiion Rademption
201 010 Commhment  Frequency Notice Period
Investmeants:
Equity Mutual Funds:
Quantitative Equity Largs Cap
Vatus AP Truat {A) s . $ 1844056088 $ - Monthly None
PIMCO Cayman U.S, Total
Returmn Fund (B} 11,816,120 11,917,933 - Dally Daky
Equity Collective Investmant Funds:
JP Morgan Core Bond Trust {C) 32,045,337 31,082,853 . Dafly Daly
JP Morgan U.S. Aggregate
Band Fund {0) 10,254,248 10,877,502 - Dally Trade dats, minus 3 days

$ 55047714 § 7%118,954 3 -

(A} The tund seeks to provide long-term growth of capital through a diversified portfollo comprised
primarily of common stocks of high quality, medlum to large sized U.S. based companies with
leading competitive positions. This fund was redeemed during the year ended June 30, 2011,

(By PIMCC Cayman U.S. Total Return Fund is an open-end Investmant fund Incorporated in the
Cayman Islands, The Fund's objective is maximum total retumn, consistent with preservation of
capital and prudent Investment management. The System has used the net agset value per share
{NAV)} as the practical expedient to measure fair value.

(C) The fund seeks to maximize total retum by investing primarily In & diversified porifolio of
intermediate and long-term debt securities. The System has used the NAV as the practical
expaedlent to measure falr value,

(D} JP Morgan U.S. Aggregate Bond Fund is an open-end investment fund incorporated in
Luxembourg, The Fund's objective 1s to achiave return in excase of U.S. bond markets by

Investing primarlly In U.S, fixed end floating rate debt securitles, The System has used the NAV as
the practical sxpedient to measurs fair value.
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Note 7. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 consists of the following:

2011 2010
Land and land Improvements (A) $ 250630068 $ 29,553,864
Bulligings (B) 325,215,888 318,378,247
Leasehold improvements 20,132,450 19,257 849
Equipment (C) 301,572,301 282,218,808
Construction In process 11,662,095 10,780,876

688,846,640 660,167,844
Less accumulated depreciatlon, incuding sccumulated

depreciation 2011 $20,991,888; 2010 §18,424,206 on
capital lease assets 440,520,080 404,510,485

$ 248,326 560 _§ 255,857,359

(A} Land and land improvements include assets under capital lease as of June 30, 2011 and
2010 of $1,153,678.

(B)  Bulldings Include assets under capital lease as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 of $22,272,145.

(C) Equipment includes assets under capltal lease as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 of $9,436,085.
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Note 8. Long-Term Debt and Pledged Assets
Long-term debt and pledged assets as of Juna 30, 2011 and 2010 consiat of the following:

2011 2010
GHS lowa:
Revenue bonds, Serles 2010 (A) $ 85380000 $ 90995000
Unamortized bond premium, Series 2010 (A) 3,782,845 3,798,486
Notes payable and annuity payable i - 2,508
GHS lowa subtotal - 88,172,645 94,786,892
GHS lllinols:
Capltal lease obligations (B) 8,450,000 8,740,000 -
Capltal lease obligation (C) 27,877 81,879
GHS Illinols subtotal 8,477,977 8,821,879
Obligated Group subtotal 87,650,622 103,618,871
GenVenturas, nota payable, bank (D) 532,826 815,012
LCP, lina of credit (E) 675,473 1,105.470
SRS, capital lease obligation (F) 5,817,783 6,795,455
lliinl Foundation, annuities payable 45,680 36,838
104,723,464 112,171,648
Less currant maturitias 8,245,803 7,688,885

$ 096477681 $ 104482 761

(A)  During fiscal ysar 2010, GHS lowa issued lowa Finance Authority Healthcare Revanue
Bonds, Serles 2010, The Series 2010 bonds, which had an orlginal principal balance of
$80,695,000 and were issued at a premlum of $3,799,486, have payments due July 1,
annually, and mature In varying amounts through July 1, 2026 and bear interest at rates
ranging from 3.0% to 5.0%. The Serles 2010 bonds are secured by a pledge of the Obilgated
Group’s unrestricted recelvables, The proceeds of the bonds wers used to axtinguish the
1897 and 2000 Serles bonds, The loss on extingulshment of the 1887 and 2000 Serles bonds
was $1,514,471 for the year ended June 30, 2010.

There are a number of limitations and restrictions containad In the Master Trust Indenture,

the most significant of which s for the Obligated Group to maintain a minimum debt service
coverage ratfo of 1,10 to 1.

25

Attachment 39, Page 29
100




Geanesis Herlth System
and Related Organizations

Notes to Consolidated Finenclal Statements

Note B.

(8)

{C}

(B}

®

{F)

Long-Term Debt and Pledged Assets {Continued)

GMC - llint lgases its land, land improvements and bulldings from Hiinl Hospial District, a
related party, under a capital leese agresment which requires payment in an amount
sufficient to pay all principal and interest on outstanding general obligation bonds (alternative

' revenua source),

The Series 2010 generat obllgation bonds (aiternative revenue source) have an cutstanding
principal balance of $8,477,977. These bonds were issued to advanca refund $8,740,000 of
the outstending 2001 general obligation bonds (altemative revenue sourcs). The Serles 2010
bends bear Interest at rates varying from 1.27% 1o 4.53%, which is payable on January 1 and

July 1, The bonds mature In varying amounts from $880,000 to $805,000 through January
2022,

The depreclated cost of land, land Improvements and buildings under this capital lease Is
approximataly 57,056,000 as of June 30, 2011.

During fiscal year 2007, GMC - illini entered into a capital lease agreemaent, due In monthly

fnstaiiments of approximately $5,000, including Interest at 5% with final payment due in
December 2011,

GanVentures’ bank nota is due In monthly payments of $10,200, including intarest at a
variable rate, 6.85% as of June 30, 2011, through August 20186, secured by bullding and land.
Under this agreement, GenVentures |s required to maintain certain restrictive covenants
Inctuding a minimum tangible net worth and a minimum dabt service coverage ratio.

LCP has a $1,500,000 line of credit with a bank which matures March 29, 2014, The current
balance of the line of credit is due In monthly instaliments of $44,304, Including interest at

3.96%, through December 15, 2012, The note is coltaterallzed by all property and equipment
of LCP,

During fiscal year 2009, SRS entered into a capltal lease agresment, due In monthly
Installments of $122,135, including interest at 7.866% with final payment due in March 2016,
The lease is secured by equipment. The depreclated cost of the equipmant under this capltal
|sase Is approximately $4,824 000 as of Juns 30, 2011,

Obligated Group:

Genesis Health System — lowa and Genasls Health Systam - lllinols, collectively, represent the
Obligated Group on the revenue bond obtigations.

26

Attachment 39, Page 30
101




Genesls Health System
and Related QOrganizations

Notes to Consolidated Financlal Statements

Note 8. Long-Term Debt and Pledged Assets {Continued)

The following Is a schedule of future minimum lease payments due under capital leases together with the
present value of future minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2041:

Year ending June 30

2012 § 2.436,000
2013 2,412,000
2014 2,416,000
2015 2,416,000
2018 2,045,000
Thereatfter 5,693,000
17,418,000
Less the ameount representing Interest 3,122,000

Present value of future minimum
lease payments ; 14|293|000

The aggregate principal maturitles of the long-term debt, excluding unamortized bond premium, as of
June 30, 2011 over the next five years and thereafter are approximately as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 8,246,000
2013 8,170,000
2014 8,421,000
2015 8,881,000
2018 8,861,000
Thereafter 58,281,000

$100,840,000

Note 9. Employee Retirement Plans

All employees of the System and affillates participate in the Genesls Health System Pension Plans, The
plans conslst of both a defined bensfit panslon plan and an employer paid match on employes
contributions fe¢ a defined contribution plan. Pension expense for the employer pald match to the defined

centributlon plan was approximately 31,343,000 and $1,255,000 for the years endad June 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively.

Effective July 1, 2005, ¢current particlpants in the defined benefit pension plan were glven the option to
ramaln in the defined benefit penston plan or to elact to move to the Genesis Retirement Account
program, at which time their benefits in the defined benefit pension plan were frozen at current levels, All
new full and part-time employees that have worked more than 1,000 hours during a prior calendar year
will participate In the new defined contribution plan, with contributions made by the System as specified in
the program based on years of service.

Effective December 31, 2008, the Board of Directors of the System adopted a resolution to freeze the
defined benefit pension plan. Under tarms of the freeze, employess with at least five years of service and
a combination of age and years of service of 70 wers grandfathered,
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Note 8, Emplioyee Retirament Plans (Continued)

The Compensation ~ Retirement Berefits Toplc of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification reguires
balance sheet recognition of the overfunded or underfunded status of pension and postretirement benefit
plans. Actuarial gains and losses, prior service costs or credits and any remaining transition assets or
obligations that have not been recognized under previous accounting standards, must be recognized In
the changes in unrestricted net assets, As a result, the System has recognized the underfunded status of
the defined beneflt perision plan In the accompanying consolldated balance sheets as of June 30, 2011
and 2010. Tha accrual for the defined benefit pansion plan asset or llabllity is basedon a oomparison of
the fair value of Plan assets to the Plan’s prajected benefit obligation.

The defined benefit pension plan is measurad annually at June 30. Information about the Plan follows:

2011 2010
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ (160,005,789) § (131,862,015)
Service cost (2,087,076} (1,846,051)
Interest cost {8,707,842) (8,713,253)
Actuarigt gain (loss):
Impact of change in assumptions 2,239,861 (23,015,283}
Other {591,500) (287.324)
Beneflts paid 8,380,848 5,627,137
Projected benefit obligation at end of year (162,873,487 (160,096,788)
Fair value of plan assets 157,073,487 131,178,858
Funded status, plan assets {less than)
benefit obligation $ 55!900!0002 g {28,81 8!130!

Rollforward of accrued benefit (liability):
Accrued benefit (llabiiity) on balance sheet, beginning of year $ (26,018,130) $ (28,845853)

Return on plan assets 26,255,687 18.889.634
System contributions 6,000,000 15,000,000
Change in plan Tiabllity (9,237.557) 33,861,911}
Accrued {liablllty} on belance sheat, end of year §_ (5,800,000} $ 528@18!130!

Components of net periodic pansion cost, which is included
as a component of employee benefits expense on the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets, consist of;

Service cost $ 2087078 § 1,848,051
Interest cost §,797,842 8,713,253
BExpected retum on plan aasets {10,783,758) {10,526,820)
Amortization af unrecognized net loss 3.871.818 1,545,610
Amortization of unrecognized prior servica cost (credit) {63,118) {63,118)

§ 38899860 $ 1514876
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"Note 9, Employee Retlrament Plans (Continued)

2011 2010
Amaounts not yet recognized as components of net periodic
pension cost:
Net actuarial logs $ 58601688 5 79,582826
Prior service cost {credit) (330,241) (383,359
Unrecognized amounts, end of year 58,271,447 79,180,467
Unrecognized amounts, beginning of year 79,189,467 65,732,068
Current year change $ {(20818020) § 13,457,401
Assumplions used in computations;
In computing ending obligations;
Discount rafe 5.75% 5.60%
Rate of compensation Increase 4.00% 4.00%
In computing net periodic benefit cost:
Discount rate 5.80% 6.75%
Expected retumn on assets 7.45% 7.45%
Rate of compensatlon Increass 4,00% 4.00%

The expected return on plan assets is based upon a blend of historical returna and the System's sstimate
of a long-term rate of retumn,

Management's objective is to maximize long-term returns while reducing losses in order to meet future

beneft obligations. Management follows the policy of using historical evidence In computing expected
return on assets.
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The fair values of the System's defined benefit pension plan assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 by

asset category, segregated by the level of the valuation inputs within the fair value hierarchy as described
in Note &, are as follows:

investmants et Fair Vatue as of June 30, 2011

Falr Value Leve! 1 Level 2 Level 3

Commeon Stocks:

Haalthcare $ 05133965 § 91339685 & - % -

Financial 2,165,384 8,185,304 - -

Consumer Digcretionary 13,600,739 13,600,738 - -

Energy 5,824,998 5,624,508 . .

Informatiess Tachnology 14,262,078 14,282,078 . -

Industrisls 7472710 ra72.770 - -

ADR's (American Depoaltory Recelpls) 4,110,831 4,110,531 - -

Materials 2,002,628 2,002,638 - -

Consumer Staples 2,888,170 2,888,170 . -

Utlitles 830,658 830,658 - -

Telacommunication Services 734,333 734,333 - -
Fixed Incoms Mutual Fund, PIMCO Totel Retun Fund 32,018,821 32,018,921 . -
Equity Mutual Funds,

Tharnburg Intemational Valua Fung 18,451,798 18,451,748 . -
Equity Collective Investment Fund, J,P, Margan

Extended Duration Fund 34,582,832 - 34,582,832 -

T54.550.528 ¢ 120,008,204 34,362,832 -
Other plan asssts, cash and cash equivalenis 2.4AB2,571
Total plan assets g 157 073, 487
30
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Investments st Fair Valus as of June 30, 2010

Falr Value Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3
Commaon Stacks:
Healthcare $ 3928334 3§ 3928034 § - $
Financis! 1,881,434 1,689,434 -
Consumar Discrationary J247.748 3,247,748 .
Energy 1,430,058 1,430,088 - .
information Technology 7037260 7.037,260 - -
Indusirials 740,486 T40, 466 - .
ADR's {Amarican Depository Recalpts} 736,022 738,022
Fixed Income Mutual Fund, PIMCO Total Retum Fund 32.185,955 32,185,955
Equity Mutual Funds:
Lord Abbatt Smal Cap Blend Fund 14,740,729 14,740,729 -
CQuantitative Equity Large Cap Values AP Trust 18,048,432 . 18,048,432
Thormbum intemational Vatus Fund 14,178,098 14,178,088 -
Equity Collective (nveatment Fund, J.P. Morgan
Extanded Duration Fungd 32,480,424 - 32 A0 424 -
T 13045768 3 70908510 3 50508856 § -
Other plan assats, cash and cash sguivalents 762,863
Total plan assots g 1;14;3&2

The following table sets forth additional disciosure of the System's defined benefif penslon plan assets

whose falr value s estimated using net assat valua (NAV) per share (or lts equivalent) as of June 30,
2011 and 2010:

Fair Vatue Unfundad Redemption Redemption
2011 2010 Commitment  Frequency Notice Pering
Invastmeants;

Equity Mutual Fund, Quantitstive

Equity Large Cap Vaolue AP

Trust {A) $ - § 18048432 § - Monthly Nona
Equity Coflective Investment Fund,

J.P. Morgan Extanded Duratlon

Fund (B) 34,582,632 32,460,424 - Dally 1 Oxy

$ u!mloaz $ so!sog,m ) -

(A}  Thetfund sesks to provide long-term growth of capital through a divarsified portfolio
comprised primarlly of common stocks of high quality, medium to large sized U.S. based

companies with leading competlfive poslitions. This fund was redeemed during the year
ended June 30, 2011.

(8)  The fund primarily Invests in collatersiized mortgage obligations, corporate bonds and U.S.
treasury securities. This fund can be radesmed dally at the current net asset value per share
based on the falr vatue of the underiying assets. The falr value of this invastment has been

estimated using the net asset value per share of the investments provided by the fund
manager.
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The foliowing summarizes target asset allocation as of June 30, 2011 and major asset categories as of
June 30, 2011 and 2010:

Target
Allocation 2011 2010
Domestic equity sacurities:
Large cap 28.0% 32,9% 28.3%
Small cap 11.0 126 11.2
International equity sscurities 1.0 11.8 10.8
Fixed income 50.0 42.7 49.7
100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Management's objective is to maintain adequate levels of diversification among plan assets. Managemant

monltors the allocation on an ongoing basis and will allocate plan assets accordingly In the subseqguent
quarter.

The System expects to contribute approximately $6,000,000 to its defined benafit pansion plan during the
year ending June 30, 2012,

Benefit payments from the definad banafit penslon plan are expected to be paid as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2012 $ 6,800,000
2013 6,800,000
2014 7,100,000
2015 7,800,000
2016 8,000,000
Thereafter 50,700,000

$ 86,800,000

Physician employees of the System are eligible to participate In non-qualified deferred compensation
plans. The plans allow participants to defer a portion of thelr salary into the plans, The plan assets are
held for the benefit of participating employess. The liability to these participants is racorded at the same
amount as the plan assets’ value, The assets which are included In Investments and corresponding
noncurrent lfabllity of the non-qualified deferred compensation plans recorded on the accompanying

cansolidated balance sheets are approximately $8,717,000 and $5,022,000 as of June 30, 2011 and
2010, respectively.
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Note 10. Income Tax Mattors

GHS lowa, GHS {llinols, the Genesis Foundation, the lllini Foundation and the Workers' Compensation
Trust are exempt from federal income taxes under Sectlon 501(c)(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code.
GenVentures Is subject to income taxes, Missricordia Assuranca Company, Ltd. Is a forelgn corporation
not subject to Income taxes.

In lieu of corporate Income taxas, the partners of The Larson Center Partnership and members of
Davenport SRS Leasing, LLC and GenGastro, LLC are taxed on thelr proportionate share of the
respective organization's Income, deductions, iosses and credits, Therefore, the accompanying
consolidated financia! statements do net Include any provislon for income taxes for these entities.

Deferred taxes for GenVentures are provided on a liability method wheraby deferred tax assets ara
recognized for deductible temporary difterences and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards, and
deferred tax Hablltles are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary differences are the
differences betwean the reported amounts of assets and Habllities and their tax bases, Deferred tax
assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, In the opinlon of management, it is more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred {ax assets and
llabillties are adjusted for the effects of changes in the tax laws and rates on the date of enactment. The
deferred taxes for GenVentures relate primarlly to net operating loss carryfarwards, property and
equipment, allowance for doubiful accounts and accrusd compensation,

Net deferred taxes conslst of the following components as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Deferred tax assets $ 1901000 § 2,318,000
Less valuation allowance (1,601,000} (2,318,000)
' $ . 3 -

For the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, there are no current Incoma tax provisions due to the
utllization of the net operating loss carryforward.

As of June 30, 2011, GenVeniures, for federal Income tax purposes, has net oparating loss carryforwards
which are available to offset future faderal taxable income and federal tax Nlabilltles. Thasa camyforwards
expire from 2012 through 2027. The carryforwards explring in future years are as follows:

Year ending June 30;

2012 $ 828,000

2013 1,000

2014 .

2015 -

2016 .

Thareaftar 3,448,000
34378000
33
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Uncertainty in income taxes:

GHS lowa, GHS lllinois, the Genesls Foundatlen, the lllini Foundation and the Workers' Compensation
Trust all file 8 Form 998 (Retum of Qrganization Exempt from Income Tax) annually. When these
returng are filed, it Is highly certain that seme positlons taken would be sustained upon examingtion by
the taxing authorltles, while others are subject to uncertainty about the merits of the position taken or
the amount of the position that would ultimately be sustained, Examples of tax positions common to
health systems include such matters as the following: the tax exempt status of each entity, the nature,
characterization and taxabllity of joint venture income and varlous poasitions ralative to potentia! sources
of unralated business taxable income, Unrelated business taxable Income 1s reporied on Form 880T,
as appropriate. The benefit of a tax position is recognized in the consolidated financlal statemants [
the pericd during which, based on all availabfe evidence, management believes that it Is more jikely

than not that the position will be sustained upon examination, including the resolutlon of appeals or
[igation processes, If any,

Tax positions are not offeat or aggregated with other positions, Tex positions that meet the "more likely
than not” racognition threshold are measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that is more than
50% likely to be realized on settlement with the applicable taxing authority. The portion of the benefits
associated with tax positions taken that exceeds the amount measured as described abovs Is reflectad
as a [iability for uncertain tax benefits [n the accompanying consoclidated balance sheets along with any
assoclated Interest and penalties that would be payeble to the taxing authorifies upon examination.

Forms 880 and 9907 filed by GHS lowa, GHS Hiinois, the Genesis Foundation, the Iliini Foundation and
the Workers' Compensation Trust are subject o examination by the Intemal Revenue Service (IRS) up
to thraa years from the extended due date of each return. Forms 980 and 880T filed by GHS lowa,
GHS 1lingls, the Genesls Foundation, the llini Foundation and the Workers' Compensation Trust are
no longer subject to examination for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2008 and prior, GenVentures is a
taxable organization and currently fifes income fax returns in the U,S. federal jurisdiction and various

state [urisdictions. GenVentures is no longer subject to income tax examinations for years June 30,
2006 and prior,

A recentiliation of the uncertain tax positions as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 is as follows:

2011 2010
Balancs, beginning of yaar 3 45000 § 350,000
Reductions for tax positions of prior years as
a result of lapse of the applicable ' .
statute of limitations ‘ {45,000) (40,000)
Settiements - {265,000)
Balance, end of year $ - $ 45000
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As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the total amount of uncertaln tax positions have reduced incorne tax
expense and have Increased excoss of revenue over expenses by $45.000 and $40,000, respectively.

Interest expense assoclated with uncertain tax positions from the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
is approximately none and $7,000, respectively. No amount has been accrued for penaities.

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 20410, none and $265,000, respectively, In federal and siate

income taxes were pald for uncertaln fax positions existing &s of June 30, 2008 and 2008, as amended
or past due income tax retums were filad,

Note 11.  Self-insurance, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Self-insured clalms:

The System Is primarily self-ingured, up to certain limits, for general and professional liability, workers'
compensation and employse group health and dental clalms. The System has purchased stop-loss
Insurance for general and professional llabllity claims, which will relmburge the System for Individual
claims In excess of $2,000,000 annually or aggregate claims exceeding $6,000,000 annuatlly, The
System has purchased stop-loss Insurance for workers' compensation claims in excess of $400,000
annually for the years ended Juns 30, 2011 and 2010, or aggregate claims In excess of $5,000,000.
Insurance coverage s also maintained for health and dertal claims in excess of $150,000.

Operations are charged with the costs of claims reported and an estimate of claims incurred but not
reported. Total expense under the self-insured programs was approximately $28,275,000 and
$31,560,000 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, An independent actuarial firm
Is utilized to assist in determining the provision for general, professional end workers' compensation
losses, Including incurred but not reported losses. The liabliities for estimated seff-insured claims,
Including unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, racorded on the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets are $37,485,000 and $38,779,000 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, which
Include approximately $18,303,000 and $18,063,000, respectively, that are included in other long-tarm
liabilitles, The amount of reinsurance recoverable on unpald losses as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 was
appreximately $5,840,000 and $5,934,000, respectively, that I8 included In other recsivables.

The determination of such claims and expenses and the appropriateness of the refated liabliity is
continually reviewsed and updated. It Is reasonably possible that the accrued estimated fability for self-
insured ¢laims may need to be revised in the short tarm. In addition, participants of self-Insurance

prograrms may be required to make refroapective contributions as deemed necessary if loss experience
is worse than anticlpated.

GFMC participates In a cooparative of University of lowa-afflllated medical education foundations for
the purpose of professional ffabllity Insurance to cover claims on a clalms-made basis with & loss limit
of $2,000,000 per occurrence and an annual iimit of $4,000,000 and no deductible.
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Accounting for conditionat asset retirement obligations:;

The Conditionat Assat Retiremeant Obligation Topic of the FASE Accounting Standards Cod#fication
clarifles when an entity Is required to recognize a lfabllity for a conditional asset retirement obligation,
speclfically as It related to its lsgal obilgation to perform asset retirement activitles, such as asbestos
removal, on Its existing properties. Over the past ten years, management has systematically rencvated,
replaced or newly constructed the majority of the physical plant fecilities, resulting in a relatively small
portion of the facility with any remaining hazardous material. Management of the System believes that
there is an indeterminate setement date for the asset retirement obligations bscause the rangs of lime
over which the System may settle the abligation Is unknown and does not believe that the estimate of

the liability retated to these asset retiremant activities is a material amount as of June 30, 2011 and
2010,

Laws and regulations:

The health care industry 1s subjact to numerous laws and regulations of federal, stete and local
governmants. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review
and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown or unassaried at this time. These laws and
regulations include, but are not limited to, accreditation, licensure, government health care program
participation requirements, reimbursement for patient services and Medicare and Medicald fraud and
abuse. Recantly, government activity hes Increased with respect to investigations and allegations
concerning possible violations of fraud and abuse statutes and regulations by health care providers,
Violations of these laws and regulations could result in exclusion from government health care program
participation, together with the Imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significant
repayment for past reimbursement for patient services received, The System belleves that itis in
compiiance with all applicable laws and regulations and Is not aware of any pending or thregtened
Investigations Involving allegations of potantlal wrongdaing.

CMS RAC Program;

Congress passed the Medicare Modemfzation Act In 2003, which among cther things established a
demonstration of The Medicaras Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC) program. The RAC's identified and
corrected a significant amount of improper overpayments andfor underpayments to providers. In 2008,
Congrass passed the Tax Rellet and Health Care Act of 2008 which authorized the expansion of the
RAC program to all 50 states. The Systam has bean subject to such an audit and may continue fo be
subject to additional audits at some time in the futurs. The System has accrued an estimated liabllity,
which Is included In dus to third-party payors as of June 30, 2011, as a reserve for such audits based
on the number of RAC audit requests, the System’s historical defanse rate and the analysis and

reviews of a consulting firm. 1t s reasonably possible that the recorded estimates will changs materialty
In the near term.
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Current economlc condltions:

The current economic environment presents hospitals with unprecedented clrcumstances end
challenges, which In some cases have resulted In larga declines in the fair valua of investments and
other assets, large declines in contributions, constraints on liquidity and difficulty obteining financing.

The financial statements have been prepared using values and information currently available fo the
System,

Current ecanomic conditions, Including the rising unemployment rats, have made It difficult for certain
of the System's patients to pay for services rendered. As employers make adjustments o health
fnsurance plans ar more patients become unamployed, services provided to self-pay and ather payors
may significantly impact net patient service rgvenue, which could have an advarse impact on the
System's future operating results. Further, the effect of aconomic conditions on the state may have an
adversa effect on cash flows related to the Medicald program,

Glven the volatility of current economic condltions, the values of assets and llabilitles recorded In the
financial statements could change rapidly, resulting In material future adjustments in investment values
and allowances for accounts angd contributions receivable that could negatively impact the System’s
ability to meet debt covenants or maintain sufficlent liquidity.

Health care reform;

As & result of recantly enacted federal health care reform legislation, substantlal changes are
anticipated In the Unlted States health cere syatem. Such legistation includes numasrous provigions
affecting the dallvery of health care services, the financing of health care costs, reimbursement of
health care providers and the legal obligations of haalth insurers, providers and employers. These
provisions are currently slated to take effect at spetified times over approximately the next decade.

Commitments:;

Approximate minimum payments required under a service contract as of Juns 30, 2011 are

summarized below, The term of this service contract is for & period of ten years (until fiscal year 2018),
untess the System tarminates the contract for cause:

Year gnding June 30:

2012 $ 1,845,000
2013 1,845,000
2014 1,845,000
2015 1,845,000
2016 1,845,000
Thereafter 3,537,000

$ 12,762,000
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Ganesis Health System
and Related Qrganizations

Notas to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 12.  Net Asset Restrictions

Temporarily restricted net assets held by the System are restricted by donars for the following purposes
as of .June 30, 2011 and 2010;

2011 2010
Cardiac regearch $ 403,595 § 509,798
Visiting nurse programs 3,351,713 2,688,583
Hosplce house 2,004 442 3474 943
Heart of Mercy financiat assistance 560,531 224,814
Inventory and equipment for GMC - Davenport 2,986,714 2,886,714
Cancer research , 1,000,535 903,845
Adler Fund 1,278,072 44,514
Employes assistance fund 525,016 - 378,286°
Othar 3,994,248 4,085,387

$ 18112867 $ 16.2=06,874

During the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, temporerily restricted net assat were released from
donor restrictions by Incurring expenditures satisfying thelr restrictad purposes for property and

equipment and reimbursement of aperating sxpenses, in the amount of $3,894,125 and $858,547,
respectively, .

Parmanently rastricted net assets are restricted to investment In perpetuity, the income from which is
axpendable primarily to support the Heart of Mercy financial asslstance program, The permanently
restricted not assels held by the System are for the following purposes as of June 30, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Heart of Mercy financtal assistance $ 1483267 § 1375874
Other 420,804 275,584

10803871 § 1651558

Note 13. Minimum Future Rentals

The following is a schadule by year of apgroximate future minimum rentals, net of rentals fram affiliates,
to be recalved under GenVentures’ noncancelable operating leases as of June 30, 2011;

Year ending June 30:
2012 $ 1,714,000
2013 1,630,000
. 2014 1,580,000
2015 1,149,000
2016 1,085,000
Thereafter 6,664,000
Total approximate future
minimum rentals $ 13|822!000
38
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Notes to Consolidated Flnancial Statoments

Note 14. Interast In Net Assats of Foundation

The DeWitt Community Hospital Foundation {DCH Foundation), whose financtal statements are not
inciuded In the accompanying consolidated financlal statements since # is not under the control of GHS,
was established 1o establish, promote and support facliities and services providing health care for sick,
Injured, disabled, indigent or aged parsons. The support is to be provided to, or in cooparation with, other
organizations including, without ¥mitation, hospitals, ambulatory care services, nursing care facliities, and
agencles or facllities providing care for persons in thelr homes. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010 the DCH
Foundation had unaudited assels of approximately $738,000 and $654,000, respsctively, DCH
Foundatlon's assets consist primarily of cash and pledges receivable. A portion of the DCH Foundation's
net assets have been specified by their original donor to be used specifically for the benefit of Genasis
Medica! Centar — DeWItt,

Note 18. Concentrations of Cradit Risk

The System grants credit without callateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents and are
insured under third-party payor agreementa. The mix of the System’s gross recelvables from patients and
third-party payors as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 was as follows:

2011 2010
Medicare 20% 25%
Medicald 8 12
.Blue Crosa 13 g
Othar third-party payers 16 18
Patients 34 a5
100% 100%

As of Juna 30, 2011, the System had deposlts exceeding the faderal depository insurance fimits in

various major financial Institutions, Management believes the credit risk related to these deposits is
mintmal.

The System routinely invests ifs surpius operating funds In money market funds. These funds genarally
invest in highly liquid U.S. government and agency obligations and various investment grade corporate
obligations. Investments In monsy market funds are not ingured or guaranteed by the U.S, government or

by the underlying corporation; however, management bellevas that credit risk related to these
investments is minimal,
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Notes to Censolldated Financial Stataments

Note 16, Acquisition

On December 34, 2010, the System acquired an additional 16.67% interest In GenGastro, LLC (a single-
speclalty gastroenterclogy ambulatory surgery center) for $5,148,000, incressing the System's ownership
In GenGastro, LLC to 66,67%. In accordence with the accounting guidance on Not-for-Profit Entlties:
Margers and Acquisitions, the System remeasured Its previously held 50% interest of GenGastro, LLC
{which had a recorded value of approximately $493,000 at the date of acquisition) at tair value and
recognized a gain of approximately $14,959,000. This gain is includad In nonoperating gains and (losses) -
on the June 30, 2011 consolidated statement of operations,

The System previously accounted for its 50% membership interest of GenGastro, LLC under the equity
method of accounting and reparted its 50% share of GenGastro, LLC's nat income (loss). From
Dacember 31, 2010 (date of acquisition), the results of GenGastro, LLC's operations have been included
in the consoldated financial stataments,

The following table summarizes the consideration pald for GenGastro, LLC, estimated fair valuse of the
assets acquired and llabllities assumed and fair value at the acquisition date of the noncontrolling
interests In GenGastro, LLC,

Consideration;
Cash $ 5,148,000
Fair value of the System’s intarest In GenGastra, LLC
at acquisition date 15,452 000
§ 20,600,000
Recognlzed amounts of assets acquired and ligbilities assumed:
Current assets $ 878,364
Property and equipment 408,154
Current liabilities (87.851)
Noncontroliing interests in GenGastro, LLC {10,300,000)
Goodwill 28,810,433
§ 20,600,000
Excess of falr valus over equity acquired for GenGastro, LLC:
Attributable to the System $ 14,858,732
Altributable to noncontrolling interests 9,806,732
§ 24.7454e4

Falr values of the assets, liabililes and noncontroliing Interests at the acquilsition date were estimated by
a third-party applying the market approach and income approach, The fair value measurament fs based
on significant Inputs that are not chsarvable In the markest and, tharefore represents a Level 3
measurement as defined In the Fair Velue Measurement and Disclosures Topic of the FASE Accounting
Standards Codification. Key assumptions Include a discount rate of 15%, a terminal growth rate based on

long-term sustainable growth of 3% and financial multiples of compantes desmaed to ba simllar to
GenGastro, LLC. -

The goodwill of approximately $28,910,000 arising from the acquisition cansiste primarily of current and
future expected eamings and profitabiiity,

The amount of GenGastro, LLC's revenue Included in the System’s consolidated statement of operations
for the year ended June 30, 2011 was $3,151,000. Excass of revenue over expenses and changes In net

assets Included in the System’s consolidatad statement of operations for the year ended June 30, 2011
are approximately $2,158,000.
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Note 17.  Pending Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2010, Accourting Standards Update (ASU) 2010-23, Health Cere Enlitlgs (Topic 954)
Measuring Chanty Care for Disclosure, was issued. ASU 2010-23 1s effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2010, ASU 2010-23 addrasses the diversity in the accounting for charity care
disciosures, which some entities determine on the basls of 8 ¢ost measurement, while others use a
revenue measurament. ASU 2010-23 requires that tha measurement of charity cars for disclosure
purposes bg based on the direct and indirect costs of providing the charlty care. Management is
evaluating the impact this ASU may have on the System's consolidated financlal statements,

In August 2010, ASU 2010-24, Health Care Entiflas (Topic 934) Prasentation of Insurance Claims and
Related Insurance Recaoveriss, was issued. ASU 2010-24 Is effective for fiscal years beginning after
Dacember 15, 2010. ASL 2010-24 addressss the diversity In the accounting for medical malpractice and
simllar Habilitfes and their related anticipated insurance recoverias by health care entitles that mostly have
netted insurance recoveries against the accnued llabllity, although some have presented the anticipated
Insurance recovary and the llabllity on a gross basls, The ASU clarifles that a health care entity should not
net insurance recoveries against a related claim liablility; the amount of the claim fiability shouid be
determined without consideration of Insuranca recoveries. Management is evaluating the Impact this ASU
may hava on the Systern’s consolidated financial statements.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-04, Fair Value Measurement! (Topic 820): Amendments t0
Achlave Common Fair Values Measurement and Disclosure Requirernents in U.S, GAAP and IFRSs. This
ASU was issued to clarfy FASB's intent on application of certain aspects of existing falr value
measurement requirements and to change certaln requirements for measuring fair vatus and for
discloging information about falr value measurements. These changes (mostly applicable to financial
instruments in levels 2 and 3) Include guidance on measuring the falr value of financial Instruments that
are managed within a portfollo, application of premiums and discounts, and additional disclosures about
tair value measurements. FASB has concluded that this ASU will achieve the objective of deveioping
common fair value measurement and disclosure requirements in U,S, GAAP and IFRSs. This ASU Is
effactive for the System for annual reporting perlods beginning after December 15, 2011, Management is

in the process of evaluating the potential impact this ASU will have on the System's consclidated financlal
statements.

In July 2011, the FASE Issued ASU 2011-07, Health Care Entifles (Topic 954) - Prasentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenus, Provision for Bad Debts, and tha Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
for Certain Heaith Care Entities. ASU 2011-07 requires health care entltios that recognize significant
amounts of patient service revenus at the time the services are randered aven though they do not assess
tha patient's ability to pay, to change the pressntation of their statement of operations by reclasaifying the
provision for bad debts associated with patlent sarvice revenua from an operating expense to a deduction
from patient service revenue {net of contractual allowances and discounts), Additionally, ASU 2011-07
raquires those health care entities to provide enhanced disclosurs about thelr policles for recognizing
revenus and assessing bad debts, disclosuras of patient service ravenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts) as well as qualitative and quantitative information about changes In the gllowance for
doubtful accounts.

The provisions are effective for the first annual period anding aftsr December 15, 2012, and interim and
annual periods thereafter, with early adoption parmitted. The changes to the presentation of the provision
for bad debits related to patient service revenue In the statement of operations should be applied
retrospectively to all prior periods presented. The disclosures required by ASU 2011-07 should be
provided for the period of adoption and subsequent reporting periods. Management is assessing the
Impact of the implementation of this ASU on the System's consolldated financial statemants.
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Note 17. Pending Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

The FASB issued ASU 2011-08, Intangiblos — Goodwill and Other (Topic 350); Testing Gaodwill for
Impalrment. The existing guidance under Accounting Standards Codlfication Topic 350 requires an entity
to test goodwill for impaimment, on at least an annual basis, by comparing the fair value of a reporting unilt
with s camying amount, Including goodwill {step one). If the fair value of a reporting unit is less than Its
carrying amount, the second step of the test must be performed to measure the emount of the impalrment
loss, if any. This ASU gives an entity the option in its annual goodwill impairment test to first assess
revised qualitative factors to determina whether it Is more likely than not (a tikelihood of more than 50%)
that the fair value of a reporting unit Is less than its carrying amount (qualitative assessment), If it is more
likely than not that the falr value of & reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, en antity must stil
perform the existing two-step impalrment test. Otherwise, an entity would not be required to perform the
axisting two-step impalment test. This ASU is effective for the System for the first annual reporting period
beginning after December 15, 2014.

Note 18. Functlonal Expenses

The System provides general hesith care sarvicas fo residents within its geographic location. Expenses
for the Systern's 501{c)(3) entities related to providing these services for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010 arg as follows:

2011 2010
Haalth care services $ 423174910 $ 431681650
Ganeral, administrative and support services 89,012,051 806,089,732
Fund raising, net of intercompany contributions 1,081,481 780,880

$ 513268442 S 522,562,262

Included within genera), administrative and support sarvices are significant expsnditures for Information
systems which support the delivery of health care services.
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Mctiladrey & Pullen, LLP
Certified Publiz Azeountants

= McGladrey

Independent Auditor's Report
on the Supplementary Information

To the Audlt and Compliance Committee
Genesls Heatth System
Davenpor, lowa

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an oplnion on the basic consolldated financlal
statements taken as a whole, The consolidating information on pages 48 — 59 |s presented for purposes
of additional analyels of the basic consolidated financlal statements rather than to present the financlal
position and changes In net assets of the individual organizations, The consclidating information on
pages 458 — 58 has been subjected to the auditing procedures appliad In the audits of the basic
consolidated financlal statements and, in our opinion, based upon our audits and tha reports of other
auditors a5 explained in our report on the basic financial statements on page 1, Is fairly presented In all
material respacts in retation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whola.

The sccompanying community benefit information on pages 44 through 47 is presented for purposes of
additionai analysls and is not a required part of the baslc consolidated financia! statements, Thig

Infermation has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the basic
consolidated financial statements, and accordingly, we exprese no oplnion on i,

%W?//&f&.c/ L

Davenport, lowa
October 25, 2011
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Genesis Health System
and Related Organlzations

Schedule of Community Bensefit
Year Ended June 30, 2011
{Unaudited)

Genesls Health System contributed $38,132,600 in community benefit to the Quad Clty area in fiscal yoar
{FY) 2011. This rapresents an increase of 51% when compared to FY 2010, Charity Care, reported as
charges foregone, in the amount of $31,815,963 was provided by the Health System compared to
$21,197,913 in FY 2010, Charity Care ls uncompensated care provided without sxpactation of
reimbursement, Charity Care is distinct and separats from bad debt, which is care provided with an
expectation of compensetion but which we were unable to collect, We do not count bad dabt In our

community benefit reporting; howevar, bad debt for Genesis Heaith System totaled $27,792,024 for FY
2011, down 22% from $35,782,769 for FY 2010,

Unreimbursed Medicald end othar means-tested program costs are also not included In our community
benefit raporting; however, the unreimbursed Medlcald and other means-tested program costs for FY
2011 were estimated at $11,627,808. The lave! of unreimbursed Medlcald costs Increased 11%
compared to FY 2010's laval of $10,480,537.

Table 1 shows a 34% increase In community benefit for Genesls Medicai Center (GMC) ~ Davenport
compared to FY 2010. GMC - ilinl Increased Its community benefit by 75%, and GMC — DeWilt increased
by 22%. Other GHS community benefit increased by 1158% as we started to report subsidized losses in
FY 2011 for the community-based hosplce and hosplee house programs.

Table 1: Community Benefit by GHS Entity

Other GMC -

GHS Davenport GMC - lllini  GMC - DeWitt Total
FY2007 $ 330,874 S 16266486 §$ 2754381 § 145117 $ 10,486,838
FY2008 592,354 20,833,450 2,747,135 243,976 24,516,925
FY2009 164,537 22,495,002 3,221,208 337,443 26,218,190
FY2010 234,749 20,715,178 3,088,714 404,892 26,323,531
Fy2011 2,055,378 27,718,979 6,964,127 494,116 38,132,800

This information is shown graphically in Graph 1.
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Schedule of Communlty Banafit
Year Ended June 30, 20141
(Unauditad)

Community Benefit by GHS Entity

Miltions

FY2007 FY2008 Fy2008 Fy2010 FY2011

| @OtherOHS BGMC- Davenport EGMC-lliini  OGMG -DeWit |
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Scheduls of Community Benefit
Year Ended June 30, 2011
{Unaudited)

Graph 2 represents the community benefit funding by category for each of the past five fiscal years,
Qverall, community benefit funding increased 51% compared to FY 2010. Communlty Heaith
Improvement increased 131%, Community Building Activities increased 88% and Charity Care Increased
50% compared to the prior year, while Heslth Professions Education dacreased 54%, and Financial and
In-Kind Contributions dacreased 38%,

GHS Community Benefit Totals

1’:‘1
5

0 T

&
- )

o Q
L 'l

Millions

$10

L4
L8]]

$0
FY 2007 Fy 2008 FY 2000 FY 2010 FY 2011
®Charty Cure wg Ry Heith Imp {Cutagory Ay
EHurith Professions Eduction {Catwgory 81 W Gubsictead Haslth Services (Catwgory C)
:Rummh (Categery D) thmelai and in-Kind Contributions (Category E)

Table 2: 2011 Category Comparisons by GHS Entity

Communtty Haalth Subwidized Finendal Communtty  Community
Heatth Professions Hedfth and In-Kind Bullding Benatt
Chardty improvemnent  Education Sarvices Ressarch  Coatibutions  Activities Cporaticns
Care _(Category &) _ (Cutegory B)  (Catagory C) (Cmtegory0)  (Category B} {Category F) _(Category G) Totsl

GHE . Other 5RO 8 a4 3 - §$1,135T42 3 - $ 430D08 3 725 § - § 2,055,378
GMC - Dwvenpart 22,244,380 56 ou8 785,152 2208455 180,374 720,283 103,951 28,408 271,07
GMC - Dl 8. TUTATE 14,108 2,758 T2,004 - oz.7m 13,604 49 6,604,127
GMG - DeWitt 390,129 M8 . 20,019 - 74,820 B33 - 494118
Totala $ MBIS0E) 5§ I77AI5  $  TATRDM  $3518,200 $ 190374 8 1207810 § 128073 § 28467 § 3!.13!%
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{Unaudlted)

Table 3: Category Comparisons for the Past Flve Fiscal Years

Community Hesith Subsidizad Finencial Community  Community

Haalth Professions Heaith amd In-Kind Buflding EBanett -

Gharity Iprovement  Educaiion Sarvicos Ressarch  Contibutions  Acthitas Oparaliony
Cors __ (CstsgoryA)  (Category®)  (Celegory C) (CelegoryD) (CategeryE) (Category ) (Catspory G) Totsl

FY 2000 8 17208018 § 289385 § 1434874 3§ - s 827 § 004 - 3 - 3 19,408,838

FY 2008 20,289,658 297,935 2,685,092 - - 1.252.442 . . 24,518,925

FY 2000 22,900,250 143,881 1,449,671 TR 195493 1,397 504 45,5408 50,133 26,218,190

FY 2010 21,197,013 153,450 1,712,087 - 07T 2,089,189 83607 15,781 25,320,531

FY 2011 M 5503 370,415 THT.908 3,518,200 180,374 1,287,810 126.073 0 45T 38,132,000
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Genesis Health System
and Related Orgenizations

Consolidating Balance Sheet Information
June 30, 2011

GHE aMHs Obligated
Asssts kwa Mincis Edminations Group *
Current Aaxity:
Cash and cesh equivalents § 53124530 3 14884240 8 - $  T1780.1%0
Shart-term Inveasimants 704 458 - - 704,456
Recetvables:
Pailants, nel 80,717,080 14,981,229 - 75.679.180
Afflletes 114812 . (2,759,455 2,389,757
Notes, sffillate 1,101,047 . . 1,101,047
Othar, Intiuding nssete Amlied as to uae 4,003,048 938,087 - 7642315
Ievenlodas, sugslias and metedals 15,437,201 1.201478 - 13/803,708
Propaid axpenses and deposie 5,129,08) 333,788 - 5,510,451
Total currant asssts 143,281,287 37,214 502 (2,759,458} 177,718,014
Long-Tenm Recetvablion and HH
Affilats noies 13,512,181 - - 1361218
Irvestmant in subsidiarios AT 384 817 1,313,072 - 44,077.585
Imvestments 18,200,842 248,719 - 10,455 381
TT.086.840 1,558,791 - TAB45 431
Asamts Limited an to Usg;
Interiatty designuted 167,778,420 - - 15T, TT0.420
Under bond indeniure, funds hek
by trustes 5235348 483,832 . £599,176
knterest In net svwets of Foundaton 2091029 40332 - 10,395,251
Donor rextricted 41,745 - - 4133748
177,138,437 1,067,164 - 178,208,897
Property and Equipmen, nel 186,193,242 15,800 581 . 202,002,703
Other Asssts:
Bond tesuanoe coats, nel 579,508 168,412 . TTED20
Goodwil 520 444 - . 220444
Cther 63,607 - - 88907
1,383,850 108,412 - 2,585,271

§ SEA049.515 § YSBAE040 § 750,485 838,136,100

* The Cbligated Group includas Genesls Health System — lowa (an lowa nonprofit carporation) and Ganesls Health System ~ llinoks (an
Hinels not-for-profi carporation),
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Ganesls

Haslth
Sywtam
Ganesls Workers' Misericordta
Heath Mind The Lasson Compenaaton A o port
Sendcon Howpital GonGasir, Conter GanVenhures, Flan Company, &RE
Foundation Foundation LLC Partnership Ing, and Trust Lid. Lessing, LLC Ellminsiions Totsl
s B4 15T % 13,766 % 26,568 3 ‘G077 8 243824 93 8 aaoern $ 1443885 % . $ 70201207
- . - - 810,441 . . - 1,323,897
. - AT0,084 - 2,771,555 . - - - 7912178
- - . - - - 93,880 148,125 {2,61,502} -
. . - - . . . {4,101,847) -
148,497 ABY 2,075 1577 418,188 2,015,482 2978,302 - . 14,414,385
. - 8,417 - 082,183 . - . - 13,708,308
- . 7,578 . 131,774 . 8,390 10,008 . 5,766,598
1012854 14,208 943,019 388,554 5,167,743 2955402 4711472 1,402,012 {3,733,509) 180,577 604
- - - - - - - - {13.512.181) -
- - - - . . - {48,877 889) -
248817 225093 . - 1,048,000 1,970,005 28,073,577 u - 54,300,983
2,610,547 224,693 - - 1,048,000 11,870,033 22072377 - {82,19C,070) 54,088 83
- - - . . . . - 187,778,420
. . . . . . . . - 5,800,175
- . . - - - {D.857,402) 737,849
12,741,822 403,522 - . . . - - 17,278,088
12,741,822 403322 - . . . . - (9,857, 402) 101,804,935
0.075 . 330,855 2,288,745 18,317,247 - - £,378,045 - 248,326,560
- - - B - - - B - 15820
- . - - - - - 26,050,433 30, 730977
+ 82184 - A1z A01,451 - - . 1 455,314
- 82,404 - 3,722 01, 481 - . . 20,010,433 328311
§ 163820550 § T28415 & 177674 % DEBRO01 K 44903581 B 14005488 % 2ATAMAME 3 ATVADEY  §  (AS670.342) 3 TOY050.5M
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Geanesls Health System
and Related Organizations

Consolldating Balance Sheet Information
June 30, 2011

GHS GHS Obligeted
Lisbilitiens ardd Not Assots and Equity lowa Yinols Eliménations Group *
Current Listihites:
Currard maturllies of (ong-tarm debt H 5880000 % 72097 % . s 8,507,077
Accounts payatle:
Trade 14,553,205 1,975,491 - 16.808,778
Affibates - 1,759,485 (2,750,485) .
Accrued uh'ln R wage 13,925,500 525 388 - 14 450,818
Accrusd pald lame 14,073,483 2185375 . 16,238,654
Due to third-party payors 3,525,309 1,646,193 - 5,471,502
Unpmid lonwes snd oan sdjustment
oxXpenEes . . . .
Cther mecrued expensen 3203977 831,180 . 3.938,157
Total currant Habilitien 55,381,584 10,731,058 {2,750, 455) 83,353,188
Long-Tarm Dabt, tess cument metudtion 83,342 645 7,750,000 . 91,082.845
Unpaid Loasas and Los Adjustment Expenses, Relirement
Benef'ts and Other Long-Term LisbliHles 15,504 348 £73.208 - 18,287,550
Total lisbiRties 154,288, 677 19,164,267 {2,759,445) 170,083,380
Met Axaets and Equity:
Common slock . . -
Addilonal pakd-in capitat - - -
Retained exmings {defctl) . . . .
Memibers end parinors' equity . . . .
Unrestricted 397,535,264 55,288,451 . 453 923,718
Noncontrofling inlenesis - unrestriched . . - -
Temporerily restricted 14,125,674 359,030 . 14,484,704
Perrnpnantly restricted - 44202 . 44,292
411,780,838 56,491,773 - 468,452,711

§ 586040815 8 T5BAB0M0 3 (2789455 3 A30,135100

* The Obligatad Group Includes Genasls Heslth Syatem — lowa {an lowa nonprofit corparation) and Gonesls Health System - lllingls {an
illinois not-for-profit corporation).
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Gunesia

Hesith
System
Gaonesta Werkers [
Hadith I Tha Lacson Compensation Assutancs Cavanpart
Sanices Hosphia! GenGastro, Center GanVanures, Pign Company, SRS
Foundation Foundation LLC Partnership ne. and Trust Lid. Leasing, LLC Efiminations Tolsl
H - 5 - 5§ L | 4188 3 1216752 3 « % 5 4055457 8 {1,120549) S5 24580
A0 . 72,983 5,483 659,830 21,005 63,224 575 4,500 17,536,978
518,288 49,623 - 4,500 1,984,481 77570 - . (2,838,062 -
- - 18,859 - 475,547 - . - - 14,943 124
- - TS - 336,584 . + - - 18, 848,147
M - - - . . v . - 5,471,502
. . - - - 8,052 4567 83115580 - - 15,284,020
433,285 B,008 - 230,432 a7 - - - - 5,648,273
1,388,143 50,821 10377 763,591 5.353,195 6,451,042 pATTT? 1,066,032 {3,760.111) AL 247 045
- 48,960 - 181,307 13,620,002 - - 4,762,228 (13.405,579) a8 477 581
- - - - ILA20 - 15,535,571 - - 32,837 A58
1,309,743 105,581 110,377 $24 808 16,317,628 8,151,042 25,908,448 5,518,388 (1T 245600) 213,183,182
. - . - 1,800 - 120,000 - {121,000) -
- - - - 20821772 . - . 2EAN. T -
- - - - (3,207,817} - 755, 40% - 2452416 .
. . 1,163,207 1,757,133 - - - 959,705 {3,580,135) .
2,252,003 17812 - - - 27744268 - - 755,401 483,823 057
“ - - - - - - - 10,847 534 10,647 834
10,082,243 358,030 - . - - - - (9.613,110) 16,112,387
1.850.57¢ id 252 -

- - . . - {44,29%) 1503871
14,993,825 820,634 1,163,207 1,757,133 25,814,955 8,774,420 875,401 959,705 (28424, B58) 404,787 420

§ 18382968 § 720418 3 1273674 § %55021 § 44932581 & 14925488 26,703,840 3 ATTBOS) 3 (45670 54 $707,950,504
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Geanegls Health System
and Related Organizatfons

Consolldating Balance Sheet Information
June 30, 2010

GHS GHS Obwigated
Assnts ows Kinols Eliminations Group *
Cument Assots:
Canh gnd cash squivalants 8 427228720 % 10,BEMETI 3 - 3 Sy5Y64D2
Short-term invastments T43,009 - Td3 800
Facalvabios:
Pationts, ne 62,527,238 18,657 880 - 79,185,728
Affistes 3.887,958 . {2.568,164) 3,209,704
Nctes, aifilate 1,087,930 . - 1,007,834
Ot 4,938,118 574,201 . 5542407
remiories, suppes snd materisls 9,392,584 2.00%,08% - 11,402 £33
Prepaid expensos and decots 3788127 873,203 - 4,441,330
Total current assets 131,028,570 M40, 128 {2,580,184) 158,309,541
Long-Tenm Recaivables ind investments:
Affilabs notey 14,839,188 . - 14,839,185
Investment in subsidiartes 2r4Tazes 1,115,840 - 28,504,128
Imustrants 44,089,552 278,548 - 14,375,287
68,217,023 1,591,886 - 57,808,708
Aspsty Limied a3t Use:
Internahy dasigreted 138,440,158 - - 135,440,158
Urnder band indenture, funds hald
by truetee 13,102,004 883,188 . 13,865,650
Interest in net sssets of Foundation 8,855,025 744,305 - 7.508,330
Donor restrcted 40BEBIT . - 4,088,817
180,576,684 1,407 ATY - 161,084,185
Froperty and Equipmant, nel 170,252,303 34,451,403 - 205,713,878
Other Assets:
Bond issumrva costs, net 841 M8 100,018 . 750,38
Goodwil 820,444 - - 20 444
Other §51.264 9.720 - #50,893
2,412,026 116,748 . 50,1

$ 820!457.598 § 70220518 § i&.m‘! $ 5BM. 148031

* Tha Obligated Group Includes Ganeals Health System — lowa {an lawa nonprofit carparation) end Genesls Heaith System = llinols (an
Ifineks notfor-prefit corporation), '
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Ganenls

Hexth
Systera
Genesls Warkers' Misaricordia
Hewith flind Tha Larson Compansation ABgurance Owvonport
Sarvices Hospital Center GanVoriures, Fign Compaty, SRE
Foundation Foundation Parirarship Ires, ang Trust Lid. Lexsing, LLC ENminatione Total
$ ses5583 $ 97502 &% 46335 3§ 049,37 as207s % 88,50 % 145,347 & - § 58005247
- - - 811,402 - - - - 1358211
- - - 2117172 - - - - 81,302,404
- R . . . . 132,778 (3,432,502 .
. . . - . . . 11,037,930} .
182,755 481 - BOE &8 2,047,043 4015604 - - 12,576,043
. - . 1,071,160 . . - - . 12,583,702
- - . 103,678 - 0,149 - . 4,551,187
TAB,ME 97,053 420,535 5,650,483 2979110 4,080,373 1,508,125 (4,470,492) 7). 436,704
. . - . . . -t {14,835,185) .
. ; . - . . - {28.504,126) .
2.595.972 215,084 - 1,048,000 11,803,282 22,595 428 - - 52,821 897
2,005,972 215,881 - 1,045,000 11,803,232 22,595 438 - [43.20,311) 52,821,007
- - - - . - - - 136,440,158
- - . - . - - . 13,855,080
N . . - - - . (B.945,198) 454,932
12,911,178 744,305 - - . . . . 17,204,300
12,371,178 T4 205 - - B - - (8,945, 1B8) 168,154,450
$.976 - 242,047 40042077 - - 6,460,084 - 255.857,310
. - . - . - - . 750,334
- 81,670 - 494 188 . - - - 4,420 8%
- 81,670 - 494 188 - - - - 3107480
3 18415473

§ 1139500 3§ 2i559!u2 § 47%1.?20 3 145&2!350 3 25!886ISOB § 8054200 ‘54&“.001! % 850!177!88‘9
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Genesis Health System
and Related Organizations

Consgolldating Balance Sheet Information
June 30, 2010

GHE GHS Obiigated

Liatiities and Net Assets and Equity lowa Mnciy Elimhnatians Group *
Curent LiseMne:
Cumren maturities of ong-term datt § 5007508 3 503,902 3 - 3 5,211,403
Accourts payatia:
Treda 15,449,680 2221990 - 17,671,859
AfMisies - 2,002,134 [2.508,184) -
Accrued saluries and wagny 12,612,689 4500 . 13,019,022
Accrusd ped losve 13,828,708 2,080,875 . 16,570,381
Dus to third-party peyors 70,427 2,102,440 - 2,782,887
Unpatid fossas end lovs sdiustment
EpensEd - . . .
Other sconved exponses 3733004 704,329 . 4,435,313
Total current Nabliftes 81,812,621 10,855,453 (2,588,184} 59,700,260
Long-Tem Debt, less cumrant maturities 89, 189.488 827877 - 97,407,483
Unpsi! Logses and Loss Adjustment Experass, Retirement
Benefits end Othsr Long-Teern Liabilties 30,063,405 590,785 . 37,554,100
Total labTites 177,785,872 19,484,218 {2,508, 184) 194,889,903
Net Assels and Equity;
Common stook . - . .
Addltions! pait-tn caphl - . . .
Reiained exmings [defic) . . .
Mombers ard perinen’ equity - . . .
Unrestiched N7 902 50,019,099 - 381,707,881
Noncantrailing Interest « uneestricted - - . .
Temporarly restrictad 10,043 842 1,000 . 41,054 842
- Permanently restricted - 33,305 - 33,305
MLTI024 £O, 764,304 - 393,486 128

3 mim.au 5 70238819 3 53.568.15‘1! ) m.miom

* The Obligated Group Includes Genesls Health System - lows {(an jowa nonprofit corporation) and Genesls Heatth System — (llinoie {an Hinols
not-{er-profit corporation),
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Health
Systam
Gahaly Warkers' Wisadeardia
Haatth el The Larson Gomp y A Davenport
Services Heaphsl Canter GenVentures, Pian Company, SRE
Foundatien Foundatian Paatnecship e, and Trust idd. fensing, LLC Elmingtions Tote
3 - H - $ 412905 § 1,142,515 % $ ) erreT: 8 {1.082695) 3 7,888,805
47,201 . 11.42% T05, 746 13322 59,024 3108 - 18,612,203
TOEBIE 180,554 16,848 2481835 7501 - - (3,432,550 -
- - - 823,822 - . - . 13,043,144
. - . 320,033 . - . - 15,907,410
. . . - . - - - H782,687
- . - . 541,412 8,438,583 . . 13,802,001
BG5,178 1.740 238,924 228,099 - - - - 5,670,242
1,473,215 182,30 £87,104 5,890,555 §,434,097 3,543,407 oB 7R {4AR5ATT) Ta,408.872
- 38,832 £50,588 15,148,612 - 5817763 {14,814, 500 104, 482781
- - . 21,440 . 17,262,000 - v £4,037,630
1478015 299,14 1,372,680 21,080,807 5434,357 23 810,407 8,798,581 {19,100,877) 237,778
- - - 1.000 . 120,000 - {121,000}
- - - 81,172 - . - {20.821.772)
- . - (2,641,851) - 755,401 . 1,888,250
. - 1,488,013 - - - 1,256,848 (2,741,881} -
2,205,680 178,144 - - B143,013 - - T58,401 204,143 518
- - . - - . - 443,856 448 555
10,752,528 711,000 . - . . . (8,911,693) 18,208,874
1818,252 33,308 - - - - - {33,305 1,851,559
14 837, 458 220,448 1,486,013 28,181,121 9,148,013 87541 1,285,844 {36,539 324} 412450600
$ 1891547 B Ii‘l s 3 25359.682 $ ﬂ!zn.?a § 14,562 350 $ 28885EDA ¥ 8054200 § (54,549,001} 3§ 050,177,089
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Geneosis Health Systam
and Related Organizations

Consolldating Statament of Operations and Changes In Net Assets Information

Year Ended June 30, 2011

GHE GHS Obaguted
il ] Mingie Eliminations Group *
Chenge In umeestrictad not esaets:
Unrestricied revenus:
Nat petient service rnesnue $ 420,304,355 00,335,308 § (501.483) § 518,130,209
Cthe: servica revenie, net - BED. T4 - 989,704
Headical offea bullding rmisl revenue - . . .
QOther revenus 16,472,870 2,820,434 {828,387} 17,427,037
Tota) revanie Adq ATT 224 94 248 538 {1,1!3‘3501 su,sss.m
Expenses:
Balartes and wages 109,008,037 B A0T227 - 217,295,154
Employes bonefts 48,577 480 8,505,022 (32,787) 53,045,720
Contracted professionals and yervices 13.914.53 4.57¢.682 (824,352) 39,806,883
Suppltes 78,034,420 14,001,700 {15747 B5,078,185
Oihe? pxpontes £1,200.292 23,481,609 {fas ny 84,339 008
Provsion for bad deity ral.x 1] 5.984.474 - a.m12.002
Intured 4,282 728 445 2585 - 4,707 %8¢
Depreciztion ad emortization 27,081,858 3,250,472 - 31,732,387
Total oxpetes 440,805,472 20,045,237 (1,168,450} 520,484 459
Operyting Incoms {loes) 874,752 5,100,099 - _ 5071484
Norcperating gulng end fozses):
Interast and dividend incomne and reslized gains {icsves) on saien of Investments 8,883,058 355048 - 7,223,004
Current yosr changs In unresiized gaine on trading securities 18,563,225 - - 18,583,225
Cther nanopereting income {axpanee) ST, T2 228 - BOA 259
Excass of falr valus over equity scquired for SenGastre, LG 14,988,732 - - 14,858,732
Nonopersting gainy snd (losses} 40,458,737 682,483 41,841,200
Excess of revenus over junder) pxpeveys before
auity In net income of subsidiaries 41,030,480 5.682,182 41,712,851
Equity in net Incoma of subsidierss 397,354 306,260 o 983, Bdd
Excews of revenin over (under] sxpensen A2421 043 6,208.452 - 45,808 205
L axcosy of fair value over aquity scqutred for GenGastro, LLG sttrituizbis
to moncoeiroiing interests - - - -
Less oncuts of evenue over sxponses attdbutable to nandontreling interests - + L] :
Excess of revenue over expenses atiributable
to Genesia Hestth Byxtem 42,477,843 #,268.452 - 43,006,295
Conadlidaie GenGastro, UG . - - -
Exvess of falr valuw over squity scquind for Genlissiro, LLG etirlbuteble
te nonconirelling Nterests - - - -
Income axsatiated with noncontroling Inderesls - - - -
Distinstions 1o #ing Intorset R . . .
Contributions to {from) atitimies for capltel expendiures A 3EW L] - - 2511418
Nel anpats rsl d from nestricth for capitsl sxpenditures . - . -
Change In urrwcognized funded status of retire t plan 20,918,020 - - 20.918‘020
L {d Y in tricted net shanty 85,857,292 8268452 . 72,128,734
Change in temporgrily rastdciad net axsets;
Conidl I 4 b ord other 44,028 . - 44,058
et aweaty reloanad from restriciions, uasd for operstions - - M b
Nl sssuis rolaused from rastrichons, for capltal sxpenditre . . . -
Changa [n interest ln net asaets of Fourdstion 3,130,604 _ {351470) . 2,784,534
I {d 0] In ternporarily restriciad net 3,101,832 {351.970) - 2429,282
Changs tn permensnty restricted net sxaety,
contribufions, nvestment incame end other . 19,087 . 10,987
Increass (decreass) in net sssets A9,039.114 B, - 3 4 583
* mmomzﬁﬂg:;up Inziides Genesis Healih Syatam = lowa (an lowa nonproftt corporation) and Genesis Health Syatem ~ Hlinots {an filnoks not-for-
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Genaty

Hen'tth
Sywtam
Genenls Warkars' Misodcords
Heath ARni Tha Larson Compensation A o porl
Services Hosplial GenGastro, Centar GenVantunes, Plan Company, SRS
Foundsiion Foundstion LLe Pantnarshin In¢. and Trusl Lid. Lessing, LLC Efiminations Total
$ N - 83150842 -8 WM 3 - . 8 (44248911 3 515041430
- - - - 8,927,000 . - 1,857,073 . 11,483,087
- - - 1,224,482 8,037,520 - - . {7 840,627 1,471,455
1,028,724 455,748 . 03 173,005 2,042,500 3482138 . (10,584,181} 14,050,307
1,028,721 459,745 3,150,842 1,224,785 17.434,815 2,042,500 183,136 1,657,079 (22,880, 389) 542,146,049
112,840 104,806 208,187 . 5,245,378 - - - - 223,168,480
43,829 7485 157,229 . 1,350,340 - - . {2431) §4,358,072
101,925 - 98,010 109,568 427,758 227678 . 10.T18 . 40,843,532
54,503 2358 113,584 1,747 31,247 - . - {4.200,438) 28,174,608
1,384,312 408,808 im2.247 2518 088,993 1,814,622 3,482,138 383788 (17774808 61,489,207
37,592 . . . 142,35¢ . - - . 27,792,024
10,252 2847 28 $4,623 951,300 . . 48T S5y {911,858) 5,303,384
- - 78,827 164,074 3,112,600 - - 1,092,036 - 30,178,877
1,855,053 €14,805 954,208 893,157 17.960,18) 2,042,500 3,437,138 1,054,477 |22,089.358) 335,201,500
_{026337)  (155.140) 2,158,433 53LA08 (525,48 - - (207,.404) - #,855,259
243614 . 40,332 82 . - . . 70,802
231,004 121,113 - - - 93,292 . - . 19.000,724
437,847 75405 . . {81,150y (740,731} 1,481 - 5e8,e74
. . - . . . . 9,608,732 24,765,404
912,355 194,518 B - (40,898) (373,587) 1,45% $.808,732 52,142,589
{13.0T7) 41,388 2,156,432 531,009 (588,188) (373.887) - (205,43 £,8506,732 £0,000,120
. . . . - . - _ [983.544) -
(13,877 41,588 2,150,433 £31,800 {858,168} {573,587} - {295,949 2,825,008 £8.993,120
- . . - - - . . (9,808,732} (9.808,732)
- . - . . . . _{n42.290} {nd2mm)
(13,871 41,359 2,158.433 531,808 {548,168) @687 {205,943} (1,B25932) 48,350,100
. . . . . - . 450,280 403,288
. . - . . . . 0,808,732 080,732
. . . . . . . . 842,280 nd2,288
. . . . - . - . {T42.310) {143,3100
{2.511.418) - . . . - . .
2511419 - . - - - - - - 2511418
. - . . . . . . - 20,913,020
(13,977) 41,369 2,156,433 $31,008 {566,166} (373.50T) -  (205,043) 8,572,040 _8217a.517
4,665,316 108,157 . . - . . . 3,816,401
(1o (esa12M - . - - . - - {t.482,708
2.811,419) . . . - . . . {251%,418)
. . . . . . . - (2104, 217) 83717
120,318 (381.070) - . N N . - {270,247y {94,007}
: 41008 10.087 - . - - - - {10,987} 252,313
887 799,814 2,156,438 531 .
203 £, 1868 373,58 $ 95,043 58 3 B2056.42)
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Genhesls Health System
and Rolated Organizations

Consolldating Statement of Operations and Changes In Net Assets information
Year Ended June 3@, 2010

GHS GHS Oblgeted
lows fiincis Efiminations Group *
Changs In unrestricted net sxseis:
Unrestricted revenve:
Hei patient serice revenug 3 438040490 3§ P2odn1)s § {487.%00) 5§ B29.S21.M&
Other service revenue, ne - 1,203,632 - 1,203,532
Modical offica bullding rental reverite - - . -
Dihet revenue 16,191,478 3,122,969 {1,817 320) 17,407,127
Totsl revanve 452,239,088 ¥7,274,838 {2,284,820) 847,221,978
Exponsos;
Salaries ardd wages 181,209,180 27,097,083 - 209,109,128
Employes benefits 44 G268 S0 0426018 {32,754 iR -R1TY
Cantracied profassionals and senices 38,800,510 8,432,754 (534, 47) 42,896,097
Supphes 0,243,121 13,135,024 {158,01%) 92,224,130
Other axpenass 41,927 d84 22,597 513 (1,450,381} 81,085,408
Provision for bed debts ZT401,802 7.980,350 - 35,292,742
interost 4416926 1471670 - 5,590,058
Depreciation #nd amortization 28,853,192 3,847,575 - 32.500 787
Total sxpanses 444 BAS 189 59,403,380 4,204,628 532,003,420
Opereting Income (loas) 7.8, 79 7.871,258 . 15,218,058
Noncperaiing galine and (losses):
Interest and dividend income snd resilzed geins (ossos] on saes of [rvestmemty 1,137,240 118,887 - 11,246,827
Curremnt yaar changa In unreslyed gaine losses) on treding sscurtios 12,491,800 - - 12,461,000
D1t noncpaating income (expetea) {237,087) (75.853) . {312.750)
Lowa on extinguishment of debt {1,514,471) - - {1,514 471}
Honopamting ga'ne and {losses) 21,887,582 43,024 - 1,810,808
Exosss of revenus over (under] expanzes bafors
sty in net Income (loss] of substdiaries 29,214 321 7,814,280 . 37,120,681
Equity In nal Incoma (lo=s) of subsidiades (358 454) 325,997 - (32457
Excess of revenus over (under} expenses 20855977 8,240,277 - 3T, 004 204
Less excess of revanus over expaness sttibuteble 1o noncontroiing interesis + - - -
Excess of revenus over (under} expanaes attributabis .
to Geneals Health System 26,655927 5,240,277 - 37,000,204
tncome assodsted with noncontrolling (rdenests - - - -
Distributiona &y noncontroilng Intenosts . . .
Tranaters (1o) from releted crganizations 148,142 {148,142) - -
Change in unrecognized funded stalus of retirament plan ~ (13,457.401) . - (13,487 401)
Increess (decresan] In unrestricted nat sssets 15,544 844 4,094,135 - 23,528 803
Changs In temporarly rextricled nsl nygate:
Contributions, investrmen | and ofher {57,344} - - (97.344)
Net assets relwised from restriclions, wwed far operaitons - - - -
Changse in Intetesl in nat sseets of Foundstion 765,832 33,014 . 804 548
Ingrease [n temp Tty restricted nat s #48,538 38,8514 707,202
Changn In permanently resiricied netl nxsals,
coniribidlons, investmen income snd other 14,305 - 11,308
tncreane (decresss) In nat sonets $ 16,24 3 444054 3 - 5 24357310

° The Obllgated Group includes Genesis Health System — lowa (sn lows nenprofit corporation) and Genasis Haglth System — ingls (en Mngls nat-for-
prafit corparation),
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Gonesis
Hea'th
Sywtem
Gennuls Workers' Misssicordis
Health L1 ] The Larsen p 4 A o] povt
Services Hosphial Canter GanVenturos, Plan Compuny, SRS
Foundation Foundeti Partnership e, and Tnmt Lid, Laasing, LLC Ekminntions Totsl
$ - 8 - - % - - - . (4,308,607) $ 4122700
. - - 5,965,149 - . 1,054,428 . 13,027,108
. - 1,144 485 TIN.618 - . . (7,474,589} 1,400,144
1,207,889 41,100 . 154,058 1,074,849 8,862,548 . (8,047,047) 19,450,378
1,207,699 41,108 1,444,495 17,853,888 1,574,849 8,802,548 1,654,425 {19.#20,623} 588,040,337
MU0 a5 5,144,388 - - - . 214,758,377
43,015 7.074 - 1,187,070 - - . (2,5T4) 52,548 740
64,071 . 103,830 571,880 170,708 . 82,087 - 43,521,383
67.430 1,582 4247 343,682 . - . {4,252,833) 86,407,008
1,334,833 73,470 345,533 6,78 ,704 1,804,051 8,652,545 2371 {15,581,188) 84,798,513
(1,577) - . 391,604 . . . . 25,782,789
11,201 3,145 86,628 1,151,408 . . 540,005 {227,110) LA RS
- - 159,745 3.0106,289 . . 1,080,448 - 38,851,277
1,858,143 181,572 700,163 18,481,950 1,074,840 6,862,548 2,054,889 (20,043,708) £43,054,337
{850,414) {140,488) 444,352 {808,125) . - (200, 484) 123,042 14,186,000
{172,200 4,437 800 16,323 344,023 - . {227,110} 11,208,910
080,445 108,403 . v 400,181 . - . 13,638,829
174,042 A7 MT - 288,431 . . 3,807 104,028 308,406
- P . . . . . . {1.514,471)
863,088 145,847 809 314,754 744,204 - 3907 {123,082} DESHITI
12,874 5.2 RTTR-TE: (283,911 Thé 204 . (159,557) . 37,845,773
. . - . - . - 32,457 -
12,874 8221 444,541 (293,371) 744,204 . {196,557} 32,457 37,845,773
- - . . . . . 12,830 12,530
12,874 52N 44,041 £293,374) T4, 204 . {198,857 44,967 37,858,303
. . . . - - . {12,530 {12,830)
- - - - . . (139.209) {739,208}
: - - . - - . - {13,457.40Y)
12,674 52 A4 041 {293,371} 744,204 - {146,557) {705,541) 23,640,074
2,457,502 80,246 . . - - . . 2,440,407
{18,912 {41,835) - . - - (058 54
- - . . . - {743,379) 81,167
1,540 580 36414 . . - - [743.379) 1,543,027
(214,502 11,308 - - . - - {11 202,99
1 55140 Adagdi $ [203371) 5 T4 304 . {198,657) (1,465,538) 9 24960104
|
L]

iy a
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ATTACHMENT - 42
Reasonableness of Project and Related Cost

While there are no clinical portions of the project, the construction and contingency cost per
gross square foot for the nonclinical portions of the project funded by the Developer is
approximately $160.74. The nonclinical portions of the project encompass 47,280 gross square
feet. The construction and contingency costs for the nonclinical portions of the project, funded

by the Developer, are $7,599,977.

Developer: Moline Physicians, LLC

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

Department A B C D E F G H Total
(list below) Cost
Cost/Square | Gross Sg. Ft. | Gross Const. $ | Mod. Total
Foot Sq. Ft. $ |Cost(G+
New  Mod. | New Circ. H)
Mod.Circ.
Convenient 157.41 5,251 | 15% 826,543 826,543
Care’
Office 157.41 4,040 | 15% 635,923 635,923
space/part-time
physicians
Office 157.41 20,892 [ 15% 3,288,543 3,288,543
space/full-time
physicians
Pharmacy 157.41 1,000 | 15% 157,406 157,406
DME 157.41 500 | 15% 78,703 78,703
Shell/Available | 157.41 15,597 | 15% 2,455,074 2,455,074
Space?
Construction 157.41 47,280 | 15% 7,442 194 7,442,194
Total
Contingency 3.34 47,280 157,783 157,783
TOTALS 160.74 47,280 7,599,877 7,599,977

*Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

! Includes laboratory and general radiology.

% This shell space is the Developer's space and will not be leased to the Applicant as part of the project.
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Applicant: Genesis

The construction and contingency cost per gross square foot for the nonclinical portions of the
project funded by the Applicant is approximately $41.12. The nonclinical portions of the project
leased by the Applicant encompass 31,683 gross square feet. The construction and contingency
costs for the nonclinical portions of the project, funded by the Applicant, are $1,302,845.

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

Department A B C D E F G H Total
(list below) Cost
Cost/Square | Gross Sq. Ft. | Gross Const. $ | Mod. Total
Foot Sq. Ft. $ |Cost(G+
New Mod. | New Circ. H)
Mod.Circ.
Convenient 25.34 5,251 | 15% 133,060 133,060
Care’
Office 25.34 4,040 | 15% 102,373 102,373
spacefpart-time
physicians
Office 25.34 20,892 | 15% 529,402 529,402
space/full-time
physicians
Pharmacy 25.34 1,000 | 15% 25,340 25,340
DME 25.34 500 | 15% 12,670 12,670
Construction 25.34 31,683 | 15% 802,845 802,845
Total
Contingency 15.78 31,683 500,000 500,000
TOTALS 41,12 31,683 1,302,845 1,302,845

*Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

! Includes laboratory and general radiology.
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Projected Operating Costs

Year One

Costs Patient Encounters* Cost Per Patient Encounter

$3,717,000 84,882 $43.79

* There may be some duplication of the patient encounters number. As a medical office
building, the facility does not have patient days or other units of service. The patient encounters
number is comprised of estimated outpatient visits as well as estimated prescriptions filled in the
first year of operation.

Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

Year One

Costs Patient Encounters® Caost Per Patient Encounter

$1,960,244 84,882 $23.09

* There may be some duplication of the patient encounters number. As a medical office
building, the facility does not have patient days or other units of service. The patient encounters
number is comprised of estimated outpatient visits as well as estimated prescriptions filled in the
first year of operation.
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‘ Genesls Health System-Tiinois
. 36-3616314

A

Genesis Medical Center, Hini
Charity Cara

Fiscal Year 2008 Fiscal Year 2010 Flscal Yaar 2011
Net Patient Revenus | $ 77763843 |%  85758,168 | 5 83,035,338
Amount of Charity .
Care (charges) $ 3155931 | % - 3001,500 | § 8,797.475
Cost of Charity Care | $ 1,256,333 | $ 1,423,303 | $ 2,493,374
Ratio of Gharity Gare
Cost to Net Patient
Revenus 1.62% 1.66% 3.00%

. lllinl Hospital Nursing Home
} Charity Care
! Flscal Year 2008 Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscat Year 2011

Net Patient Revenue | $ 8,472 145 | $ 8,393,501 | 8,289,764

. |Amount of Charity
. . Care {charges) $ 800 | $ 800 | § 800
b Cost of Charity Care | $ 2391 % 218 | 8§ 220

! Ratio of Charity Care
: Cost to Net Patient

Revenua 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Total Genesis Health System, illinols
Charlty Care
Fiscal Year 2009 Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011

Net Patlent

Revenue $ 86,236,992 | § 94,151,667 | $ 91,325,102
1 Amount of Charity
v care(chaﬁqes) $ 3,156,631 | § 3,902,190 | § 6,798,075
: ost of Charity

. Care $ 1,266,572 | ¢ 142362218 2,433,694
atlo o a

Care Cost to Net
Patient Revenue 1.46% 1.51% 2.73%

H:V@CCT\AUDIT\FY‘!Z\GHS Tax Retumns\GHS-IL\Moline CON\Charity Care- llinais\liinos Charity Care- Updated 4-27-12- 2nd
adilion, xisx . 047272012
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